LA
THE TEXAS ﬁ STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM™

Quarterly Board of Regents Meeting

November 12 - 13, 2015

Texas State University




Texas State University System
Board of Regents Quarterly Meeting - November 2015
Thursday, November 12, 2015 - 12:30 PM
San Marcos, Texas

AGENDA

1. Logistical Agenda
2. General Motions
3. Academic Affairs

A.
B. LU: Offer New Masters of Science in Port and Terminal Management
C.

D. SHSU: Semester Credit Hour (SCH) Change Request—Bachelor of

m

I

r X o —

M.
N.
O.

LU: New Doctoral Degree — Speech and Hearing Sciences

LU: Accelerated Non-thesis BS/MS Program in Biology

Science in Athletic Training

. SHSU: Department Name Change Request—Department of Health

Services and Promotion

SHSU: Distance Education—M.A. in Political Science-- College of
Humanities and Social Sciences

. LIT: Create an Associate of Science Degree in Math
. LIT: Create an Associate of Science Degree in Computer Information

Systems
LIT: Create an Associate of Science Degree in Biological Science
LSCPA: New Program

. TSUS: Certified Enroliment Report Comparison — Certified Summer 2015
. TSUS: INFORMATIONAL: Preliminary Enrollment Report Comparison

Certified Fall 2014 vs Preliminary 2015

Academic Affairs Consent Agenda

TSUS: CONSENT: Out Of Country Study Programs
TSUS: CONSENT: Curriculum Changes

4. Finance and Audit

A.
B.
C.

SHSU: Elimination of Waiver of Certain Fees
SHSU: Non-Mandatory Fee Increases

TSUS: Mandatory Tuition & Fees, and Guaranteed Price Plans, Fall 2016
Semester

1. LU: Mandatory Tuition and Fee Increases - Fall 2016 Semester

2. SHSU: Mandatory Tuition and Fee Increases - Fall 2016 Semester
3. SRSU: Mandatory Tuition and Fee Increases — Fall 2016 Semester
4

. SRSU-RGC: Mandatory Tuition and Fee Increases — Fall 2016
Semester

TXST: Mandatory Tuition and Fee Increases - Fall 2016 Semester
6. LIT: Mandatory Tuition and Fee Increases- Fall 2016 Semester

o

13
14
20
27
28

30

31

32
33

34
35
36
48

59
60
74
89
90
92
95

98
100
104
108

110
113



o

rA e I GOGmm

7. LSCO: Mandatory Tuition and Fee Increase — Fall 2016 Semester
8. LSCPA: Mandatory Tuition and Fee Increases-Fall 2016 Semester

TSUS: Approval of Investment Policy and Adoption of Investment Policy
Resolution

CONSENT
CONSENT
CONSENT
CONSENT
CONSENT
CONSENT
CONSENT

. Finance and Audit Consent Agenda
TSUS:
TSUS:
TSUS:
TSUS:
TSUS:
. TSUS:
. TSUS:

: Travel Reports

: Foundation Report

: Operating Budget Adjustments FY 15

: Operating Budget Adjustments FY16

: Statement of Budgeted Fund Balance FY15

: Status of Implementation of Audit Recommendations
: Quarterly Investment Report FY15

. Planning and Construction

A.

mmU O ®m

. Contracts
LU: CONSENT: Purchase of Property — 635 Vermont St., City of Beaumont
LU: CONSENT:Purchase of Property — 1196 Oregon and Vacant Lot L8 B1

A.
B.

mmo o

®

SHSU: Design Development Documents for Bernard G. Johnson Coliseum

Renovation

. TXST: Design Development Documents for Library Repository

TSUS: Revisions to Capital Improvements Program
Planning and Construction Consent Agenda

. TSUS: CONSENT: Planning and Construction Report Nov 2015

TSUS: CONSENT: Campus Condition Index Report FY2016
. Rules and Regulations

A. TSUS: Approval of Rules and Regulations on Senate Bill 20 (84th
Legislature, 2015) Relating to State Contracting

. Information Resources
. Government Relations

Vermont, City of Beaumont
SHSU: CONSENT: Purchase of Custodial Services
SHSU: CONSENT: University Bookstore Contract Addendum

. SRSU:CONSENT: Motion to Extend Investment Advisor Contract

TXST: CONSENT: Contract for Printing Services with Capital Spectrum,

L.P.

TXST: CONSENT: Contract for Printing Services with Capital Printing
Company

TXST: CONSENT: Contract for Printing Services with The Whitley Group,

LLC

. TXST: CONSENT: Diesel Fuel Contract
TXST: CONSENT: Contract for Promotional and Branded Items with AJL

Advertising Specialties, Inc.

116
119
123

148
149
158
179
200
218
228
260
343
344

446
545
548
549
570
599
600

610
611
612
613
619

627
643
645
646

692

730

761
805



K. TXST: CONSENT: Contract for Promotional and Branded Items with
Caprice Productions, Inc.

L. TXST: CONSENT: Amendment to Coca-Cola Refreshments USA
Sponsorship Agreement

M. TXST: CONSENT: Contract for Athletic Licensing Services with Learfield
Licensing Partners, LLC

N. TXST: CONSENT: Sale of Surplus Land

O. TXST: CONSENT: Reclaimed Water Pipeline Interlocal Agreement with the
City of San Marcos

P. LSCO: CONSENT: Real Property Acquisition
10. Personnel

A. TSUS: CONSENT: Personnel
11. Miscellaneous

A. SHSU: Building Naming—Department of Agricultural Sciences and
Engineering Technology

B. TXST: Naming of Champions Club at Bobcat Stadium

C. LSCO: Motion, Findings, Resolution, and Order Authorizing Acquisition of
207 and 209 Green Ave. in Orange, by Purchase or Condemnation

D. TSUS: Conferring of Regents' Professor Award
. TSUS: Conferring of Regents' Scholar Award

F. TXST: INFORMATIONAL: Dissolution of the Texas State University
Support Foundation

G. TSUS: CONSENT: Gifts
12. Presidents' Report
13. Litigation Report

m

844

876

918

940
942

951
953
954
1023
1024

1025
1026

1029
1031
1033

1034
1065
1111



THE TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING

Texas State University
November 12-13, 2015

Embassy Suites San Marcos
1001 E. McCarty Lane

San Marcos, Texas 78666
Phone: (512) 392-6450

Texas State Hospitality Room: Embassy Suites Hotel, Room 201
Wednesday: 5:30 p.m. — 10:00 p.m.
Thursday: 8:30 p.m. —10:00 p.m.

Thursday — November 12, 2015

6:00 - 9:00 a.m.

9:00 a.m.

9:30 a.m.

9:30 a.m.

10:00 a.m.

11:00 a.m.
11:30 a.m.
11:30 a.m.
12:30 p.m.

12:30 p.m.

12:30 p.m.

3:00 p.m.

Embassy Suites Complimentary Breakfast

Vans depart Embassy Suites to LBJ Student Center for Chief Finance Officers
Meeting

Chief Finance Officers (Staff Only)
LBJ Student Center, Room 3-10.1

Vans depart Embassy Suites to LBJ Student Center for Presidents’ Meeting

Presidents’ Meeting (Presidents and Chancellor Only)
LBJ Student Center, Room 3-8.1

Vans depart Embassy Suites to LBJ Student Center (Remaining attendees)
Lunch — LBJ Student Center, Room 3-15.1
Lunch — Academic Affairs Officers, LBJ Student Center, Room 3-13.1

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING = LBJ Student Center, Ballroom

Convene in Open Session/Recess into Executive Session
e Personnel, Legal and Real Estate Matters
e Reviews: President Denise Trauth — TXST
President Betty Reynard — LSC-PA

Breakout Meetings

Chief Finance Officers (Staff Only) — LBJ Student Center, Room 3-10.1

Chief Student Affairs Officers (Staff Only) — LBJ Student Center, Room 3-11.1
Student Advisory Board — Gaillardia and Chautauqua Community Building,
Traditions Room

Reconvene in Open Session — LBJ Student Center, Ballroom

1. Welcome/Remarks by Chairman
2. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes
3. Reports & Motions

e Academic Affairs
e Finance and Audit



4:30 p.m.

5:00 p.m.
5:30 p.m.

6:00 p.m.

6:30 p.m.

Planning and Construction
Information Resources
Governmental Relations
Contracts

Miscellaneous

Personnel

General Motions/Consent Agenda

Vans depart from LBJ Student Center to Engineering and Science Building
Groundbreaking, meet at the LBJ Student Center Bus Loop

Engineering and Science Building Groundbreaking
Vans depart to J. C. Kellam Administration Building

Cocktails (Business Attire)
J. C. Kellam Administration Building, Reed Parr Room

Dinner
J. C. Kellam Administration Building, Reed Parr Room

Friday — November 13, 2015

6:00-9:00 a.m.

7:15 a.m.

7:45 a.m.

8:30 a.m.

9:00 a.m.

Embassy Suites Complimentary Breakfast

Vans depart from Embassy Suites to Falls Sayers Housing Complex (For Regents,
Chancellor, and Presidents)

Student Advisory Board Breakfast (For Regents, Chancellor, and Presidents)
Falls Sayers Housing Complex, Common Room

Vans begin departing from Embassy Suites to LBJ Student Center
(Remaining Attendees)

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING = LBJ Student Center, Ballroom

1. Reconvene in Open Session/Recess in to Executive Session

2. Welcome/Remarks by Chairman

3. Student Advisory Board Report

4, THECB Report - Commissioner Raymund Paredes

5. Campus Carry Update/Campus Security Update — Dr. Fernando Gomez
6. Campus Update — Texas State University — Dr. Eugene Bourgeois

7. Foundation Update, Mr. Pat Tibbetts

8. Public Comments

9. Adjourn

Lunch (To Go Boxes will be available) — LBJ Student Center, Ballroom
Transportation provided to Embassy Suites



Texas State University System
General Motions

Action Items

A. TSUS: Approval of Minutes

B. TSUS: Approval of Consent Agenda
C. TSUS: Election of Board Chair

D. TSUS: Election of Vice Chair

Informational Item
E. TSUS: Calendar of Upcoming Board Meetings



TSUS: Approval of Minutes

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent

it was ordered that:

The minutes of the quarterly Board of Regents meeting held on August 13 - 14,
2015 and the special called telephonic Board meeting held October 12, 2015 be
approved.



TSUS: Approval of Consent Agenda

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent

it was ordered that:

Except for items removed from the Consent Agenda at the request of at least one
Regent, all Consent Agenda items be approved.

Background

Because Consent Agenda items have been reviewed at the System and campus levels and are
otherwise considered routine in nature, the Board determines it to be in the public interest that
such items be approved under one vote unless any board member requests that an item(s) be
removed for separate discussion and vote. Consent Items are found at the end of each section.



TSUS: Election of Chairman of the Board

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent
it was ordered that:

Regent , be elected as Chairman of the Board to serve a one-
year term, to commence immediately upon passage of this motion.

Explanation

The Texas State University System chairman is elected by majority vote of the Board at the
November meeting each year to serve a one-year term of office, which commences immediately
upon election. He or she may succeed him or herself one time only. Rules and Regulations,
Chapter I, Sub-paragraph 5.1.

10



TSUS: Election of Vice Chairman of the Board

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent
it was ordered that:

Regent , be elected as Vice Chairman of the Board to serve a
one-year term, to commence immediately upon passage of this motion.

Explanation
The Texas State University System vice chairman is elected by majority vote of the Board at the

November meeting each year; he or she serves a single, one-year term only, which commences
immediately upon election. Rules and Regulations, Chapter |, Sub-paragraph 5.1.

11



TSUS: Calendar of Upcoming Board Meetings

February 18-19, 2016 Lamar University
May 26-27, 2016 Texas State University (Round Rock)
August 18-19, 2016 Austin

November 17- 18, 2016 Sam Houston State University

12



Texas State University System
Academic Affairs

Jaime Garza, Chair
Rossanna Salazar
Veronica Edwards

Action Items
A. LU: New Doctoral Degree — Speech and Hearing Sciences

B. LU: Offer New Masters of Science in Port and Terminal Management
C. LU: Accelerated Non-thesis BS/MS Program in Biology
D

. SHSU: Semester Credit Hour (SCH) Change Request—Bachelor of Science in
Athletic Training

E. SHSU: Department Name Change Request—Department of Health Services
and Promotion

F. SHSU: Distance Education—M.A. in Political Science-- College of Humanities
and Social Sciences

G. LIT: Create an Associate of Science Degree in Math

H. LIT: Create an Associate of Science Degree in Computer Information Systems

I. LIT: Create an Associate of Science Degree in Biological Science
J. LSCPA: New Program
K. TSUS: Certified Enrollment Report Comparison — Certified Summer 2015

Informational Item
L. TSUS: INFORMATIONAL: Preliminary Enrollment Report Comparison Certified
Fall 2014 vs Preliminary 2015

Consent Items
N. TSUS: CONSENT: Out Of Country Study Programs

O. TSUS: CONSENT: Curriculum Changes

13



LU: New Doctoral Degree — Speech and Hearing Sciences

Upon motion of Regent , and seconded by Regent :
it was ordered that:

Lamar University be authorized to offer a Ph.D. in Speech and Hearing Sciences within
the Department of Speech and Hearing Sciences in the College of Fine Arts and
Communication, in both a campus-based and online mode. The proposed
implementation date is Fall 2017, contingent upon approval by the Texas Higher
Education Coordinating Board.

Explanation

The Department of Speech and Hearing Sciences proposes to increase its degree offerings to
include a Ph.D. in Speech and Hearing Sciences. The program of study for this degree plan
includes a minimum of 75 hours (including 36 hours from the current required courses in the
clinical audiology doctorate and the master’s degree speech-language pathology). The primary
reason for the addition of this degree is because of an emerging national crisis in the field of
Speech and Hearing Sciences due to an acute shortage of Speech and Hearing Science
Ph.D.s. The 2012 Communication Sciences and Disorders Education Survey contained a
projection of 408 Ph.D. full-time faculty openings between 2012 and 2017. Universities rely on
PhD faculty to train clinical Speech-Language Pathologists and audiologists. Without Ph.D.
faculty, fewer students can be taught to become productive members of the Speech-Language
Pathology and Audiology workforce. The U.S. Bureau of Statistics predicts that by 2022, an
increase of 19% more SLPs and 34% more Audiologists will be necessary. In short, demand far
outpaces supply.

This proposed program differs substantially from existing Ph.D. Programs in Speech and
Hearing Sciences in Texas, the southwest region, and nationwide. It is distinctive because the
proposed Ph.D. program: (a) will offer the majority of academic requirements through distance
learning; (b) provide unique opportunities for clinical/applied research with cooperative and
interdisciplinary emphases; (c) combine studies in Speech and Hearing Sciences with Clinical
Audiology, Speech-Language Pathology, Deaf Studies and Deaf Education, Engineering,
Counseling and Special Populations, and Biology; (d) provide an accessible educational
opportunity for citizens in the Southeast Texas as well as contiguous states and nationwide; and
(e) include a competency-based component that allows potential increased rate of matriculation
and focus in line of inquiry.

Need

The Doctor of Philosophy degree is a traditional mainstay of academia. It fulfills the need for
experts in the sciences and arts to teach and mentor undergraduates and advanced students,
while it also provides for research needs in the public and private sectors (i.e., education,
industry, health, and the arts and sciences). Twelve years ago, members of the Speech and
Hearing Sciences professions (i.e. Communication Sciences and Disorders, Speech-Language
Pathology, and Audiology) recognized an emerging national crisis in the discipline (Joint Ad Hoc
Committee on the Shortage of Ph.D. Students and Faculty in Communication Sciences and
Disorders, December 2002). The Joint Committee reported that 7% of all faculty positions in
Speech and Hearing Sciences were unfilled at that time and predicted the number would climb
significantly in the next ten years. As predicted, the national supply-side shortage of Speech

14



and Hearing Science Ph.D.s was acute in 2012 with nearly 20% of all faculty positions unfilled.
The shortage is expected to continue and reach critical mass before 2020 because: (a) Ph.D.
baby boomers are retiring in large numbers; (b) existing national Ph.D. programs are not
accessible for many students, especially ethnic minorities; and (c) the addition of more Doctor of
Audiology (Au.D.) and Doctor of Speech-Language Pathology (SLP.D.) programs has increased
the need for Ph.D. educators to address the shortage of workforce Speech-Language
Pathologists and Audiologists.

In regard to clinical doctoral programs, the number of SLP.D. programs are predicted to grow
from four programs nationwide to more than twenty programs by 2016. The addition of these
new Au.D. and SLP.D. degree programs will only serve to heighten the demand for Ph.D.
academic faculty to teach and mentor the students. There is already a shortage in existing
programs, and it will only continue to grow as the professions further develop. At present,
several colleges in Texas are proposing a Doctor of Speech-Language Pathology. Among those
colleges is the University of Houston, which is only 75 miles from Lamar University, which
emphasizes the need for the proposed program.

Nationwide, Ph.D. programs in Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology typically have an
enrolliment of 6 to15 students and award an average 100 degrees annually. The closest Ph.D.
programs to Lamar University are housed at University of Texas (UT)-Austin and University of
Texas (UT)-Dallas. UT-Dallas and UT-Austin had an enroliment of 21 and 17 respectively in
2013-2014. This suggests they exceed the national average and are at capacity. New
admissions are limited to filling vacancies created through graduation or attrition. Unfortunately,
these universities graduate an average of 1-2 students every three years. In light of the fact that
Texas accounts for 8.5% of this U.S. population, there appears to be a mismatch between
potential demand and supply. Because institutions of higher education depend on Ph.D.s for
their Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology training programs (including the new clinical
doctoral programs), the imminent shortage will result in: (a) a shortage of credentialed Speech-
Language Pathologists and Audiologists to meet the needs of infants and children; (b) a
shortage of Speech-Language Pathologists and Audiologists to meet the needs of adults and
the aging population of baby boomers; and (c) a shortage of qualified research mentors for
students as well as practicing clinicians (clinician-researchers). In regard to the latter, very few
holders of Ph.D.s in Texas are registered at present as mentors in the American Speech-
Language-Hearing Association’s Clinicians and Researchers Collaborating (CLARC) database.
CLARC is a repository that matches mentors with students and practicing clinicians. This
registered number of Ph.Ds must increase to keep up with the demand for research mentors.

According to the 2012 Communication Sciences and Disorders (CSD) Education Survey, there
were 538 applications for admissions into doctoral programs, with only 206 offers of admission,
and ultimately merely 158 research doctoral students. Of these doctoral students, ethnic
minorities was severely underrepresented. The 2012 CSD Education Survey contained a
projection of 408 Ph.D. full-time faculty openings between 2012 and 2017. This projection is
already proving its accuracy with current shortages increasing. Based on the current number of
doctoral students above, the number of new Ph.D. recipients who seek faculty/academic
positions in CSD programs will fall far short of that number. In the next 10 years, the number of
retirees will also far exceed the number of new Ph.D. recipients further exacerbating the
shortfall according to the CSD Education Survey Aggregate Data Report 2012-2013 AY. The
shortage of Ph.Ds has a cascading effect whose impact trickles down to needed services for
infants, children, and adults. CSD academic programs depend on Ph.D. faculty for teaching
their clinical programs (i.e. Au.D., SLP.D., SLP master degrees). These are the degree
programs that certify graduates to work in public and private schools as well as other locations
that provide therapy and educate children and adults with speech, language, hearing, and

15



associated problems. Without these Ph.D. faculty, fewer students can be taught to become
productive members of the Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology workforce.

At present, the shortage of speech-language pathologists (speech therapists, SLPs) working in
schools is acute. According to Squires’ report (2013, Addressing the Shortage of Speech-
Language Pathologists in School Settings in the Journal of the American Academy of Special
Education), the shortage is due in large part to the limited number of openings in graduate
programs. The limited number of openings is due to the present and ongoing shortage of Ph.D.
faculty. This is quite concerning since the U.S. Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA)
requires school districts to have enough SLPs to meet the needs of every student. However, at
present the worsening shortage of SLPs in schools places a financial burden on school districts
to meet their needs and threatens to deny essential services for children. The Special
Education Personnel Shortages Factsheet indicated that 47% of schools reported a shortage of
SLPs and named “fewer qualified faculty in higher education” as a cause. The U.S. Department
of Education Office of Postsecondary Education concurred with this assessment in its Teacher
Shortage Areas Nationwide Listing 1990-1991 through 2014-2015 (March 2014). Failure to
address these shortages by increasing the number of Ph.D. faculty to train public school service
providers will negatively impact the THECB goal of ensuring at least 60 percent of Texans aged
25-34 will have a postsecondary credential or degree by 2030. Failure to address student needs
while they are in elementary, middle, and high schools will have long-term detrimental effects to
the Texas workforce.

Another factor that is exacerbating the supply shortage in schools is the dramatic growth in the
numbers of children with Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD). Nearly all children with ASD require
therapy from SLPs as well as intervention from educational Audiologists. According to the
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, the prevalence of ASD was 1:150 in 2000 but
more than doubled to 1:68 by 2010. This dramatic increase in children diagnosed with ASD is
expected to continue through 2020. The remarkable growth in the prevalence of ASD has
significantly increased the current demand for speech and hearing personnel in schools, and
the persistent growth in numbers of children with ASD will continue to drive demand higher. LU
is uniguely suited to address this shortage because of the collaborative relationships among the
faculty in the Departments of Speech and Hearing Sciences and Counseling and Special
Populations, which offers a Master of Education with a specialization in Autism.

Further demand demonstrated in the U.S. Bureau of Statistics projections of a need for 120,000
SLPs in 2012, while at present there are approximately only 94,000 SLPs nationwide (with just
8,000 in Texas). The U.S. Bureau of Statistics also predicts that by 2022, an increase of 19%
more SLPs and 34% more Audiologists will be necessary. At that rate of growth, Texas will
experience a shortfall of nearly 1,500 speech therapists in the school systems alone by 2022.
The Texas Career Alternative Resource Evaluation System (CARES) labor market analysis
predicts the specific need in Texas for Audiologists to increase 37.2% and the need for SLPs to
increase 25.6% between 2012 and 2022. Given that nearly 6,000 (38%) of practicing
Audiologists will reach retirement age before 2019, Freeman (2009) has predicted an impending
nationwide shortage. To compound the shortage of Audiologists, the hearing impaired
population in the U.S. is growing by 6 million each decade and is expected to reach 41 million
by 2025. To meet the demand for Audiologists to provide hearing services in schools, hospitals,
clinics, and industry, Doctor of Audiology training programs will have to increase the numbers of
Ph.D. Audiology faculty which are already in short supply.

In summary, the urgent shortage for Ph.D.s in Speech and Hearing Science disciplines — and

thus for new doctoral programs — is present and growing due to a number of factors that are
discussed above. In addition, while retiring boomers place a burden on many academic

16



disciplines, the shortage is especially acute in the Speech and Hearing Sciences. Indeed, in
2008, Lederman wrote, “This focus represents the emerging consensus — embraced not only by
the Spellings Commission but numerous other reports and groups — that the biggest challenge
facing American higher education is the need to ratchet up the numbers of educated young
people and adults to replace the masses of baby boomers who will be retiring (perhaps a little
later than they might previously have been, given the shrinkage in retirement savings) in the
coming decade.

As a whole, Southeast Texas accounts for 7 million (more than a quarter) of Texas’ 27 million
residents. In addition, Southeast Texas has a majority-minority population in Jefferson and
nearby counties, with an especially large and diverse ethic-minority population in Harris County.
Speech and Hearing Science professions have a critical need to attract undergraduate and
graduate students from under-represented groups to careers in research since they represent
less than 5% of the current core of researchers. Of the 21 students enrolled at UT-Dallas in
2013-2014, 2 were Hispanic and 1 was Black. Of the 17 students enrolled at UT-Austin, 1 was
Hispanic and none were Black. Lamar University’s Ph.D. program will provide college students
in Southeast Texas an opportunity to pursue a research degree in Speech and Hearing
Sciences. With the diverse population of the area, that choice, which is typically absent today
for many ethnic-minority citizens, will be available through this proposed new opportunity.
Traditionally to pursue a Ph.D. degree in Speech and Hearing Science, prospective students,
especially those in Southeast Texas, are faced with relocation (sometimes over long distances
to other states), economic risks, and a competitive disadvantage for admission. The proposed
Ph.D. in Speech and Hearing Sciences will be accessible to qualified students who are often
otherwise disenfranchised by offering a majority of the academic requirements through distance
learning.

According to the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board data, there is a significant
difference between African-American/Hispanic graduates of Audiology (Au.D.) and Speech-
Language Pathology (M.A./M.S.-SLP) and other ethnicities. For example, a 2013 report from
University of Texas-Dallas reported that 3% of doctoral graduates, which includes the Au.D., are
African-American or Hispanic. University of Texas-Austin surveyed 2010 graduates from the
Department of Communication Science and Disorders, both Au.D. and M.S.-SLP. Of those in
the survey group only 3% were African-American. It is important to note that of the Au.D.
students enrolled at Lamar University beginning Fall 2014, 50% were White, 37% were
Hispanic, and 12% were African-American. Of the M.S.-SLP students enrolled at Lamar
University beginning Fall 2014, 64% were White, 14% were Hispanic, and 15% were African-
American. Lamar University’s Department of Speech and Hearing Sciences is conducting a
coordinated effort to actively recruit, identify, mentor, and retain minority students as early as
possible in their college experience to increase the likelihood of students’ success in post-
baccalaureate professional studies (e.g. the Au.D. and M.A./M.S.-SLP). A grant proposal
submitted to the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board (THECB) to establish a
recruitment and mentoring program was funded, and the program was formally initiated in
September 2014. Identifying and targeting students early in the academic pipeline increases the
likelihood of retention and completion of advanced graduate degrees (Grumbach & Chen,
2006). We anticipate our overall recruitment, mentoring, and retention efforts will positively
impact Ph.D. minority-student enroliments.

In an effort to recruit Ph.D. student candidates, Lamar University’s Department of Speech and
Hearing Sciences will disseminate information about the program through national, state, and
regional publications, social websites, and promotion at professional events. We intend to
provide social, financial, and academic assistance to students through mentoring programs,
advising, financial aid, and research grant opportunities. Recruitment at conferences including

17



those specific to under-represented minorities and international professionals will be engaged
(e.g., the National Black Association for Speech-Language and Hearing, Hispanic Caucus, and
the Indian Speech and Hearing Association). An informal survey of graduates from the
programs of audiology and speech-language pathology, 30% (n=18) indicated that they are
interested in the Ph.D. program. Of those, 50% (n=9) indicated they would apply for the Ph.D.
program. Below is the anticipated enrollment over the first five years of the Ph.D. program.

The curriculum of the proposed Ph.D. in SPHS requires full-time enroliment. However, an
important component of this program is online course offerings. McCook (2011) presented five
approaches for reinvigorating the Ph.D. in academia. Two ideas are particularly attractive and
can be applied to the development of a Ph.D. program at Lamar University. One is the notion of
an interdisciplinary Ph.D. program. The other is the Get it Online initiative. An online program
would create a marketable niche that could clearly differentiate a new Ph.D. from existing
traditional programs. An online program would also address other shortcomings inherent to
existing Ph.D. program (e.qg., flexibility and affordability). Lamar University’s Division for
Distance Learning supports complete online graduate programs
(http://luonline.lamar.edu/cde/index.html) as well as individual course offerings. In addition, our
faculty are eminently qualified and experienced with distance learning, and we will be able to
attract students to a full-time program through the provision of an innovative and accessible
service delivery system. At present and historically, we have maintained high retention and
graduation rates for our professional graduate programs. The small number of admitted
students in the inaugural year of the Ph.D. program will serve to strengthen faculty-student
relationships and promote retention and growth. It will also help to identify deficiencies early on
so that they can be resolved before the number of Ph.D. students grows with increased faculty
resources.

Curriculum and Rationale

This proposed program differs substantially from existing Doctoral Degree Programs in
Communication Disorders/Speech and Hearing Sciences in Texas, the southwest region, and
nationwide. It is distinctive because the proposed Ph.D. program: (a) will offer the majority of
academic requirements through distance learning; (b) provide unique opportunities for
clinical/applied research with cooperative and interdisciplinary emphases; (c) combine studies in
Speech and Hearing Sciences with Clinical Audiology, Speech-Language Pathology, Deaf
Studies and Deaf Education, Engineering, and Biology; (d) provide an accessible educational
opportunity for citizens in the Southeast Texas as well as contiguous states and nationwide; and
(e) include a competency-based component that allows potential increased rate of matriculation
and focus in line of inquiry.

In putting forth this proposal, we believe that it is critical to address three questions: why this
program, why at Lamar University, and why now?

Why this program? There is a nationwide shortage of doctoral-level faculty to train the next
generation of speech-language pathologists. Faculty vacancies in the discipline are typically
advertised on one or both of the following websites:

a. HigherEdJobs: http://www.higheredjobs.com/faculty/search.cim?JobCat=151
b. Council on Academic Programs in Communication Sciences and Disorders
(CAPCSD): http://www.capcsd.org/posting/position _view.php

Students graduating from LU with Ph.D. degrees in SPHS will be competitive for the faculty and
other workforce (i.e., research, industry, administration) vacancies because of our innovative

18


http://luonline.lamar.edu/cde/index.html
http://www.higheredjobs.com/faculty/search.cfm?JobCat=151
http://www.capcsd.org/posting/position_view.php

mode of delivery, competency-based approach to curriculum, and faculty-student mentorship
(all described further in the remainder of this document). On 7/15/2014, the HigherEdJobs
website included 95 faculty position announcements, and the Council of Academic Programs in
Communication Sciences and Disorders (CAPCSD) website included 125 position postings for
all of which the graduates of our proposed program would qualify. Moreover, the demand for
SLPs and Audiologists remains strong both nationwide and in Texas. The Bureau of Labor
Statistics is projecting that the demand for SLPs will grow at a rate of 19% and 34% for
Audiologists (faster than the average of 12%) during the decade beginning in 2012. According
to data obtained from the Texas Workforce Commission, there are projected to be 365 annual
openings for SLPs in Texas during the decade from 2010 to 2020. And as previously
mentioned, The Texas Career Alternative Resource Evaluation System (CARES) labor market
analysis predicts the specific need in Texas for Audiologists to increase 37.2% and the need for
SLPs to increase 25.6% between 2012 and 2022. New faculty is critical if graduate programs
are to meet the state and nationwide demand for workforce professionals in Speech and
Hearing Sciences.

Why Lamar University? Lamar University has offered graduate degree programs in Speech
and Hearing Sciences for fifty years, and the program has provided clinical services to the
citizens of southeast Texas since 1964. Today the equipment holdings in the Department of
Speech and Hearing Sciences rival the laboratory inventories of many doctoral programs and
research facilities. The Speech-Language Pathology program has state-of-the-art voice and
swallowing analysis equipment, while the Audiology program has the tools to provide
comprehensive auditory, hearing instrument (real ear measurements), cochlear implant,
vestibular and electro-physiological assessments. Existing doctoral programs in Texas are
distant from the population centers in southeast Texas. The program at University of Texas-
Austin, 250 miles from Beaumont, is the nearest program to Lamar’s campus. Currently there
are Ph.D. programs in Speech and Hearing Sciences in Lubbock (proximal to the South Plains,
Panhandle, and Permian Basin regions), Richardson (north Texas), and Austin (central Texas).
However the southeast region of the state has no doctoral program. Yet another reason why
Lamar University offers a compelling site for a Ph.D. program in Speech and Hearing Sciences
is its connections to the long-standing doctoral program in Deaf Studies and Deaf Education.
Within the same college as the Department of Speech and Hearing Sciences, the Department
of Deaf Studies and Deaf Education offers one of the nation’s only Bachelor’s degree programs
in American Sign Language, and one of the few doctoral programs in Deaf Studies and Deaf
Education. The departments have been highly collaborative throughout their histories in both
research and classroom endeavors (e.g., cochlear implant summer camp, NIH proposal in
development), and plan to continue this partnership in perpetuity.

Why now? In 1999, Lamar University recorded an official Fall Semester enroliment of 8,149.
By Fall 2012, Lamar’s enroliment had reached 14,675. While Lamar has offered doctoral
programs in Engineering and Deaf Studies and Deaf Education for several years, it has recently
added both its first Doctor of Philosophy program in Chemical Engineering and its first clinical
doctoral program with the Doctor of Audiology degree. In the wake of the number of doctoral
degrees awarded, the Carnegie Foundation subsequently classified the University as a doctoral
research university. Lamar University has significantly expanded its research infrastructure
through the Office of Sponsored Programs Administration, led by the Associate Provost for
Research. Based on the increase in enrollment, success in doctoral education, and heightened
research at LU, the timing for the addition of a Ph.D. program in Speech and Hearing Sciences
is most appropriate.

19



LU: Offer New Masters of Science in Port and Terminal Management

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent ,
it was ordered that:

The Department of Industrial Engineering in the College of Engineering be
authorized to offer a Master’s of Science in Port and Terminal Management
(MPTM) degree. This will be effective Fall 2016, following notification to the
Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board and the Commission of Colleges of
the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools.

Explanation
MPTM Program Overview

The initial Masters of Science in Port and Terminal Management curriculum has been created
by a joint effort of the academic and industry members of the Center for Advances in Port
Management Steering Committee. The course delivery will initially be a combination of
traditional face-to-face, hybrid, and online; eventually moving to primarily online to reach an
international population. Each online course will be evaluated by Lamar University’s Quality
Matters (QM) rubric-based course review system. QM is intended to evaluate the effectiveness
of online course design. Internal QM reviews are performed by Lamar University’s Division of
Distance Learning. The theory of the course content will be taught by university/adjunct faculty
possessing an appropriate terminal degree with practical application provided by waterfront
community industry experts (guest lectures, etc.).

Mission, Vision, Goals and Objectives of the MPTM Program

Mission Statement

The mission of the MPTM program is to provide high quality, leading-edge education leading to
meaningful waterfront career opportunities for our graduates. The MPTM curriculum and
experiences will provide for a unique, multidisciplinary master’s degree program to address the
current and future challenges of ports and terminals around the world. The required scope and
skill sets offered by the MPTM will meet the job requirements of the next generation’s top-level
port and terminal management.

Our mission will be accomplished by recruiting and educating qualified students in a curriculum
of academic course work and experiences. Demand for graduates will be driven by frequent
contact with employers through initiatives such as advisory council meetings, continuing
education, internship programs, consultation, research/development, publications, student
projects, international student exchange programs, and collaborations with domestic and
international peer institutions and industry.

20



Vision Statement

To be the preferred provider of port and terminal professionals
Vision Elements:

Recruiting Quality Students

Employer-Focused Relationships

Increased Supporting Resources

Academic Course Work and Port/Terminal Experiences
Collaborative Research and Application

arwnpE

Masters of Science Program in Port and Terminal Management Objectives

1. Recruit high quality students

2. Prepare students with skills to compete through course work, internships, research

activities and international exchange opportunities

Enhance students’ career opportunities through frequent employer contacts and work

experiences

Encourage students to develop leadership skills

Encourage students to pursue life-long learning

Develop additional relationships with waterfront community employers

Increase Center resources through growth in enroliment, development, and funded

projects

Conduct applied research and publish results with the ultimate goal of technology

transfer for the betterment of the waterfront community and its massive impact on the

world’s economy

9. Provide exemplary service for the benefit of the University, the Beaumont metropolitan
community, the State of Texas, local and global business and port and terminal-related
organizations

w

No o s

o

Outcome Assessment

The Masters of Science in Port and Terminal Management has developed an assessment
process to demonstrate that outcomes important to the objectives of the MPTM program are
measured. This process is based on input from the Program’s various constituencies: students,
alumni, and employers. Specifically, information obtained from graduates, alumni surveys that
document career development, interaction with our industry steering committee and other
waterfront industry constituencies, and data from employer surveys are among the items to be
utilized. The Program Outcomes below are expected of our MPTM Program graduates.

Goals of the MPTM Program

Student Outcomes

1. Provide students the broad education necessary to understand the impact of port,
terminal, and waterway solutions in a global, economic, environmental, and societal
context

2. Provide students the ability to use the techniques, skills, and modern problem solving
tools for solving complex and emerging port, terminal, and waterway challenges in a
systematic manner

3. Provide students the ability to function on multidisciplinary/international teams and to
communicate effectively

21



4. Provide students an understanding of professional and ethical responsibility
Student Objectives

1. Graduates will be successful in improving port and terminal operations by solving
contemporary and emerging port and terminal challenges and will effectively
communicate these improvements with others at all levels.

2. Graduates will demonstrate professional and ethical leadership (career progression,
leadership positions, initiate change, etc.) and actively engage in life-long learning.

Research

The Masters of Science in Port and Terminal Management will initially be a non-thesis master’s
degree, potentially moving towards a theses option, the Center for Advances in Port
Management will perform port, terminal, and waterway-related research. Therefore, the Center
has the following research goals:

1. Implement a leading-edge port and terminal-related research program commensurate
with faculty interest and industry needs

2. Provide students with research learning opportunities that allow for meaningful
participation in the generation of new knowledge of the waterfront community in a local
to global context

3. Collaborate with other domestic and international institutions to provide students the
opportunities for projects, internships, and student exchanges

Continuing Education

1. Provide stand-alone waterfront industry relevant certification courses
2. Provide waterfront community relevant certification courses that feed into the Masters of
Science Degree in Port and Terminal Management

Brief Background/Need

The Southeast Texas region is vital in terms of our nation’s economy, energy, and security. The
Ports of Beaumont, Port Arthur, Orange, and Houston are located within our region as well as a
number of other ports along the Gulf of Mexico. Six of the Nation’s ten leading ports in terms of
tonnage are located in the Gulf of Mexico region. Four major petrochemical refineries and other
critical infrastructures are located in our immediate vicinity with several others nearby. Over 40
percent of total US petroleum refining capacity and approximately 30 percent of the total US
natural gas processing plant capacity are located along the Gulf coast. Approximately one-half
of US production of crude oil and natural gas occurs in the Gulf of Mexico.

The expansion of the Panama Canal, the deepening of the Sabine-Neches Waterway, the
changing oil and gas markets (in particular, the emerging LNG export market in the State), and
advances in maritime vessel production are soon to transform the economics of transporting
goods to and from international markets. The full impact of Panama Canal expansion et al., will
depend on a number of factors, including the:

»  Capacity of individual U.S. ports and their related infrastructure to handle shifting trade
flows and increased vessel size

» Level of preparedness for natural or man-made risks and processes in place to
maximize resilience of critical infrastructures and processes in case of such a disaster

22



* Response of shipping companies to port and inland infrastructure capacity development

* Adaptation of supply-chain management methods that take advantage of the scale
economies offered by the Panama Canal expansion

* Realization of, and market responses to the projected reduction in transpacific services

*  Allocation of cost savings among the various domestic and foreign players.

In August of 2015, results from an economic impact study of United States seaports were
released. The 2014 National Economic Impact of the U.S. Coastal Port System report provide
compelling evidence of the need for such a specialized Port and Terminal Master’s degree.

In the seven years since the last nationwide ports economic impact study, the contributions of
America’s seaports to the nation’s economy have risen dramatically. From 2007 to 2014, the
total economic value that U.S. coastal ports provide in terms of revenue to businesses, personal
income and economic output by exporters and importers rose 43% to $4.6T. This accounted for
26% of the nation’s $17.4T economy in 2014, up from 20% of its $16.1T economy in 2007.

Other notable gains since 2007 mentioned in the new report include:

o Federal, state and local tax revenues generated by port-sector and importer/exporter
revenues rose 51% to $321.1B

e Jobs generated by port-related activity jumped 74% to 23.1M

o Personal wages and local consumption related to the port-sector increased to $1.1T,
with the average annual salary of those directly employed by port-related businesses
equating to $53,723

“The growth in jobs and economic importance of America’s seaports reflects the fact that the
value of international cargo handled at these ports increased by $400B since 2007, reaching
about $1.8T in 2014. It's important to emphasize that the key growth in our international trade
was in US exports, which saw a 60% increase in value over the past seven years.” (Martin,
2015)

Martin (2015) also emphasized that the robust growth in the economic impact value from US
ports occurred despite the economic recession that severely hampered marine cargo activity
between 2008 and 2012. “The growth in the contributions of our ports to the nation’s economy
underscores the need to invest in infrastructure and technology to support and foster good jobs,
national security, international trade and our standard of living” (Martin, 2015).

American Association of Port Authorities’ (AAPA) President and CEO Kurt Nagle, said that
particularly with the economic contributions of America’s seaports growing rapidly, there’s a
significant and urgent need for more federal investment in enhancing the connections with those
ports. He added, “On the land-side alone, AAPA’s U.S. member ports have identified at

least $28.9 billion in needed investments by 2025. These necessary road, rail, bridge and tunnel
improvements are crucial to enable our seaports to efficiently handle their expected cargo
volumes, continue providing dramatic economic and jobs impacts, and enhance America’s
international competitiveness.”

This effort will require partnerships with the private sector that, to date, have not been a
significant part of the resource portfolio. Further, the nature of the business deals that ports will
need to facilitate are of a magnitude never before broached due to the limitations of the logistics
of the present port operations. There are very few, if any, organizations that operate on the
seam between industry and the public sector quite like port management.

23


http://aapa.files.cms-plus.com/US%20Coastal%20Ports%20Impact%20Report%202014%20methodology%20-%20Martin%20Associates%204-21-2015.doc
http://aapa.files.cms-plus.com/PDFs/MartinAssociates.pdf

To address the future challenges of ports around the world will require a scope and stakeholder
capability that is not commonly found in the existing skill set of top level port management. The
preparation of next generation leadership in port and terminal management, study of the
challenges, and discovery of solutions must be part of the future in this rapidly changing
industry and are presently underrepresented in the existing institutions of higher education.
Lamar University is proximally located to the Port of Beaumont, Port Arthur, Orange and
Houston, as well as a number of other ports along the Gulf of Mexico, and offers a very unique
opportunity to be a leading provider of these crucial advances in port and terminal management
to a worldwide market. The expertise will be drawn from the Department of Industrial
Engineering, Department of Civil Engineering, and the College of Business at Lamar as well as
a variety of institutions and industry professionals.

The proposed Masters of Science degree in Port and Terminal Management (MPTM) is a
unique opportunity for employees in the global port, terminal, intermodal transportation and
other industries to develop the skills and experience from top engineering, business, and law
faculty. Over 50% of the MPTM will be taught by engineering faculty, two of which are
registered professional engineers. The engineering faculty involved in the proposed MPTM
have expertise in areas such as capital projects, advanced project management, risk and
resilience, safety, security, human factors, ergonomics, environment, information technology,
logistics, port engineering management, and facility design and layout. The remainder of the
curriculum will be taught by management, business law, accounting, and business analysis
faculty.

The Center has strong support from the entire leadership team at Lamar University, in particular
Dr. Kenneth Evans, President of Lamar University. The Center has developed strong support by
the waterfront community and has an active steering committee composed of representatives
from:

» Beaumont Area Public and Government Affairs Manager, Exxon Mobil Corporation

e Chairman and CEO, Trans-Global Solutions, Inc.

* Senior Vice President, West Gulf Maritime Association

* General Counsel, Southeast Texas Plant Managers Forum

» Assistant General Manager, Sabine-Neches Navigation District

* Commanding Officer, USCG MSU Port Arthur

* West Gulf Maritime Director, United States Department of Transportation, Maritime
Administration

» Sabine Pilots Association

* Deputy Port Director, Port of Port Arthur

* Port Director and CEO, Port of Beaumont

» Director of Corporate Affairs & Public Information Officer, Port of Beaumont

» Lamar University: President, Provost, Deans from both the Colleges of Engineering and
Business, faculty from Industrial Engineering, Civil Engineering, and Management.

In addition, the State of Texas approved Lamar University’s special item request for $2.72M in
the 84™ legislative session for the Center for Advances in Port Management at Lamar
University.

Student Demand

The College of Engineering has a very large graduate student population from which the MPTM
Program will initially draw interested students. As the MTPM matures, the target audience will

24



shift to working professionals within the waterfront industry. The preparation of next generation
leadership in port and terminal management, study of the challenges, and discovery of solutions
must be part of the future in this rapidly changing industry and presently underrepresented in the
existing institutions of higher education. Lamar University is proximally located to the Port of
Beaumont, Port Arthur, Orange and Houston, as well as a number of other ports along the Gulf
of Mexico, and offers a very unique opportunity to be a leading provider of these crucial
advances in port and terminal management to a worldwide market.

According to the Bureau of Labor Statistics, Occupational Outlook Handbook (2015),
employment in the water transportation occupations is projected to increase by 13%, freight
transportation by 19%, and inland water transportation by 29% from 2012 — 2022. This growth
will be driven for commadities such as petroleum products, iron ore, and grain, as well others
(BLS, 2015). Also, according to the BLS (2015), a number workers in these industries are
approaching retirement, creating additional job openings. In addition to these growth projections
and additional job openings in the water transportation industry the intermodal transportation
systems are expected to expand. It is precisely these multimodal (ship, rail, truck, barge,
pipeline, etc.) transportation systems and other emerging technologies and challenges, such as
cyber security, that today’s and future Port and Terminal Professionals will be required to
effectively manage.

References
Martin, J., Report on the 2014 National Economic Impact of the U.S. Coastal Port System,

American Association of Port Authorities’ (AAPA) 2015 Spring Conference, Washington,
D.C.

American Association of Port Authorities (AAPA), http://www.aapa-
ports.org/Press/PRdetail.cfim?itemnumber=20424, last accessed 8/10/15.

Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS), Occupational Outlook Handbook,
http://www.bls.gov/ooh/transportation-and-material-moving/water-transportation-
occupations.htm, last accessed 8/22/15.

Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS), Occupational Outlook Handbook,
http://www.bls.gov/data/#projections, last accessed 8/22/15.

Initial Curriculum

Prefix and Required Courses SCH
Number
INEN 5306 Port Logistics Modeling 3
INEN 5307 Capital Projects 3
MGMT 5325 Global Logistics 3
ACCT 5315 Financial and Managerial Accounting Foundation 3

25


http://aapa.files.cms-plus.com/US%20Coastal%20Ports%20Impact%20Report%202014%20methodology%20-%20Martin%20Associates%204-21-2015.doc
http://www.aapa-ports.org/
http://www.aapa-ports.org/Programs/seminarschedule.cfm?itemnumber=19869
http://www.aapa-ports.org/Press/PRdetail.cfm?itemnumber=20424
http://www.aapa-ports.org/Press/PRdetail.cfm?itemnumber=20424
http://www.bls.gov/ooh/transportation-and-material-moving/water-transportation-occupations.htm
http://www.bls.gov/ooh/transportation-and-material-moving/water-transportation-occupations.htm
http://www.bls.gov/data/#projections

Prefix and Prescribed Elective Courses SCH
Number
INEN 5304 Risk Analysis in Port Operations 3
INEN 5310 Port Engineering Management 3
BULW 5380 International Law 3
MGMT 5340 International Business 3
MGMT 5335 Intermodal Systems 3
INEN 5309 Managing the Port Estate 3
DRAFT Masters in Port and Terminal Management
*Prerequisites/Leveling Courses TBD
Year 1 Taught by
INEN 5302 — Introduction to Port Management IE
INEN 5304 — Risk Analysis in Port Operations IE
MGMT 5390 — Global Logistics COB
INEN 5310 — Port Engineering Management IE
INEN 5306 — Port Logistics Modeling IE
ACCT 5315 - Financial & Managerial Accounting Foundation COB
Year 2 Taught by
BULW 5380 — International Law COB
MGMT 5340 — International Business COB
INEN 5307 — Capital Projects IE
MGMT 5390 — Intermodal Systems/CVEN 5320 — Adv Proj COB/CVEN
Management
INEN 5308 — Safety, Health, Security and Environ (HSSE) in Ports IE
INEN 5309 — Managing the Port Estate IE

26




LU: Accelerated Non-thesis BS/MS Program in Biology

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent ,
it was ordered that:

Lamar University be authorized to institute an Accelerated Non-thesis BS/MS
Program in Biology beginning in Fall 2016.

Explanation

The Accelerated Non-thesis BS/MS program will target talented undergraduate Biology
majors who would benefit from having the Master’'s Degree when they enter the job market but
do not want to commit to the longer time a thesis option takes to complete. It would provide
educational opportunities to students who, for financial or family related reasons, are unable to
relocate to larger graduate institutions. In addition, it would benefit those students interested in
doctoral education in the biological or biomedical disciplines. The degree program would benefit
pre-professional students who do not chose to enter a professional school immediately after
graduating. The Master’s Degree in Biology is a common “jumping off” point for students
wishing to enter professional schools. Graduates from this program would be ideally suited for
health professions, technology based industry, education, and government positions.
Successful students will be able to earn the M.S. degree in a fifth year in two long semesters
and up to three summer semesters beyond the completion of the B.S. degree. The accelerated
degree program will enable our undergraduate students to be more competitive in seeking
admission to medical, dental, and pharmacy professional schools.

27



SHSU: Semester Credit Hour (SCH) Change Request—Bachelor of Science in Athletic
Training

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , itwas
ordered that:

Sam Houston University be authorized to implement a semester credit hour
(SCH) increase from 120 to 122 for the Bachelor of Science in Athletic Training in
the Department of Kinesiology housed within the College of Health Science to be
implemented fall 2016.

Explanation

The Bachelor of Science in Athletic Training at Sam Houston State University has begun the
process of seeking National Accreditation from the Commission on Accreditation of Athletic
Training Education (CAATE). The timeline for seeking CAATE accreditation of our program
includes a self-study process during the 2015-2016 academic year, and a site visit process
during the 2016-2017 academic year. CAATE accreditation hinges on meeting the 109
Standards for the Accreditation of Professional Athletic Training Programs and ensuring that
Athletic Training Education Competencies are met across the degree plan and curriculum.
Additionally, the Athletic Training Program at Sam Houston State University strives to offer a
program which allows for significant practical experiences for our students by providing
adequate laboratory and clinical experiences courses. Finally, the BS in Athletic Training offers
a course which is unique to other programs across the state of Texas in the ATTR 3383 Head
and Face Injuries in sport class. Therefore, this request for 122 hour degree plan aims to 1)
satisfy CAATE Accreditation Standards, 2) provide significant practical experiences for students
in preparing them for clinical practice, and 3) allows the program to provide the unique Head
and Face Injuries in Sport course which is not a regular course offering at other institutions.

In an effort for the Bachelor of Science in Athletic Training Degree at Sam Houston State
University to specifically meet the CAATE Standards, we are requesting an addition of two
credit hours to the degree plan; making the total credit hours required to earn a Bachelor of
Science in Athletic Training 122 credit hours. The CAATE Standards which are directly related
to this request are listed below:

46. Clinical education must follow a logical progression that allows for increasing
amounts of clinically supervised responsibility leading to autonomous practice
upon graduation. The clinical education plan must reinforce the sequence of
formal instruction of athletic training knowledge, skills, and clinical abilities,
including clinical decision-making.

50. Students must gain clinical education experiences that address the continuum of
care that would prepare a student to function in a variety of settings with patients
engaged in a range of activities with conditions described in athletic training
knowledge, skills and clinical abilities, Role Delineation Study/Practice Analysis

and standards of practice delineated for an athletic trainer in the

profession. Examples of clinical experiences must include, but should not be

limited to: Individual and team sports; Sports requiring protective equipment (e.g.,
helmet and shoulder pads); Patients of different sexes; Non-sport patient
populations (e.g., outpatient clinic, emergency room, primary care office,

industrial, performing arts, military); A variety of conditions other than orthopedics

28


http://caate.net/wp-content/uploads/2014/06/2014-Standards-for-Accreditation-of-Post-Professional-Degree-Programs21.pdf
http://caate.net/wp-content/uploads/2014/06/5th-Edition-Competencies.pdf

(e.g., primary care, internal medicine, dermatology).

55. All clinical education must be contained in individual courses that are completed
over a minimum of two academic years. Clinical education may begin prior to or
extend beyond the institution’s academic calendar. (CAATE, 2012)

In an effort to create a robust and rigorous program which prepares students for clinical practice
and direct patient care, we have implemented a block of courses on the degree plan which
include experiential learning courses such as laboratories, clinical experiences, and internship.
In order to fully complete the minimum of two years of clinical education as outlined in CAATE
Standard 55 above, we must include an additional two-credit hour clinical class (ATTR 4392
Clinical Experiences in Athletic Training 1V). ATTR 4392 was approved by the Texas State
University System Board of Regents during the 2014-2015 curriculum cycle. Without the
addition of the ATTR 4392 to the BS in Athletic Training Degree, the Athletic Training Program
would be non-compliant with CAATE Standard 55 above which requires two years of clinical
experiences.

There are currently 15 Professional Level Bachelor's Degree Programs in Texas which have
CAATE Accreditation. After reviewing these, it should be noted that the following programs
exceed the 120 credit hour state standard:

Baylor University — 124 credit hours

Hardin-Simmons University - 124 credit hours

Howard Payne University — 124 credit hours

Texas State University — 122 credit hours

Texas A&M University — Corpus Christi — 125 credit hours
Texas Lutheran University — 124 credit hours

Texas Wesleyan University — 126 credit hours

University of the Incarnate Word — 121 credit hours

With the approval of the Board to increase the credit hours of the Bachelor of Science Degree in
Athletic Training to 122 credit hours, we can comply with CAAT Standards, fully include the
block of experiential learning courses which have been previously approved by the Board of
Regents, and maintain the uniqueness of having the Head and Face Injuries in Sport as part of
the curriculum. Ultimately, this decision will also allow us to grow and develop professional
Athletic Training clinicians who are prepared for professional practice.

29


http://www.baylor.edu/content/services/document.php/248571.pdf
http://www.hsutx.edu/includes/publications/catalog/14-15/#120/z
https://www.hputx.edu/wp-content/uploads/2013/03/Howard-Payne-Catalog-2015-16.pdf
http://gato-docs.its.txstate.edu/curriculum-services/catalog/14-16-Catalog/Education/Health-and-Human-Performance/Health%20and%20Human%20Performance_1-21-15.pdf
http://catalog.tamucc.edu/preview_program.php?catoid=12&poid=946
https://my.tlu.edu/ICS/PUBLIC_TAB/Registrar.jnz?portlet=Degree_Plans
https://txwes.edu/academics/school-of-education/undergraduate-kinesiology/athletictraining/degree-plans/
http://www.uiw.edu/athp/academic_information/athpdegree.html

SHSU: Department Name Change Request—Department of Health Services and
Promotion

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , itwas
ordered that:

Sam Houston University be authorized to change the name of the Department of
Health Services and Promotion to the Department of Population Health housed
within the College of Health Sciences to be effective fall 2016.

Explanation

Renaming the Department of Health Services and Promotion to the Department of Population
Health is requested in order to strategically align all departmental undergraduate and graduate
degree programs to the vision of population health improvement. Population Health is defined
as "the health outcomes of a group of individuals, including the distribution of such outcomes
within the group” (Kindig and Stoddart, 2003). While not a part of the definition itself, it is
understood that such population health outcomes are the product of multiple determinants of
health, including medical care, public health, genetics, behaviors, social factors, and
environmental factors.

Renaming the academic unit to the Department of Population Health will promote a more
accurate reflection of current and future undergraduate and graduate educational programs
offered by the department. The hame change proposed above will enhance marketability and
frame the strategic vision of this academic unit for future development.

The following existing and proposed programs are part of the department’s strategic plan:

Existing programs:

BA Bilingual Health Care Studies
BS Public Health

BS Wellness Management

BS Health Care Administration
BS Health Sciences

Minor in Health

Minor in Health Fitness

MA in Health

NN E

Projected programs:
1. MPH in Correctional Health (proposed 2015)
. MS in Health Care Quality and Safety (proposed 2015)
. Post Baccalaureate Certificate in Health Communication (proposed 2016)
. BS Health Informatics (proposed 2017)
. Post Baccalaureate Certificate in Long Term Care (proposed 2017)
. Minor in Health Policy (proposed 2017)

Ok wWN

30



SHSU: Distance Education—M.A. in Political Science-- College of Humanities and Social
Sciences

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , itwas
ordered that:

Sam Houston State University be authorized to offer the following degree
program in the Department of Political Science within the College of Humanities
and Social Sciences via distance learning at 50% or more as of spring 2016.

1) M.A.in Political Science
Explanation

The Master of Arts in Political Science at Sam Houston State University prepares students to
work in various areas of the field of education, including high school and community college
teaching. It also provides useful training for professionals in fields such as public service, public
policy, the military, and the law. The online program will specifically accommodate the
educational needs of working professionals in these fields. The online format will provide
graduate education in political science to working professionals and others who, due to job
obligations, geographic location and/or other constraints, are unable to pursue on-campus
coursework.

The Master of Arts in Political Science requires 30 semester credit hours of post-baccalaureate
study, with a thesis option and 36 semester credit hours of post-baccalaureate study, with a
non-thesis option. In the final semester of the program, students take a comprehensive written
examination over coursework and assigned readings.

The Master of Arts in Political Science program is housed in the College of Humanities and
Social Sciences. The college already administers several other excellent online programs.

31



LIT: Create an Associate of Science Degree in Math

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , it
was ordered that:

Lamar Institute of Technology be authorized to offer the Associate of Science degree in Math
effective Spring 2016 Semester.

Explanation

The Associate of Science (AS) degree with an emphasis in Math is for students seeking a
transfer pathway leading towards a Bachelor of Science degree in a Math. The 60-hour program
enables students to complete the first two years of a four-year Math degree. The program
provides a clear career pathway for LIT students seeking a seamless transition from LIT to a
four-year university majoring in Math.

Students pursuing the AS in Science degree will 1) be able to complete the first two years of a
four-year program of study in Math, 2) create an opportunity for increased compensation in
Math related occupations by virtue of completion of an AS degree, 3) allow students to complete
core curriculum coursework while building GPA and academic abilities in order to transfer to
four-year programs with more rigorous admissions requirements, and 4) qualify for jobs that
require or give preferential treatment to applicants with a degree.

Offering the AS in Math at Lamar Institute of Technology provides an economical educational
opportunity in Math for students in the community who otherwise would be unable to begin at a
four-year university. All courses required for the AS in Math at LIT will transfer to a Bachelor’s
degree in Math program.

Courses required to complete the program include:
LIT’s Core Curriculum 42 SCH

Electives (18 SCH)
Must include:
MATH 1342, Elementary Statistics
MATH 2312, Pre-Calculus
MATH 2313, Calculus |
MATH 2314, Calculus Il
6 - 9 SCH of Additional Elective Credit*

*Additional elective credit may be any transferable course(s) not already used to satisfy the
Core Curriculum.

32



LIT: Create an Associate of Science Degree in Computer Information Systems

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , it
was ordered that:

Lamar Institute of Technology be authorized to offer the Associate of Science degree in
Computer Information Systems effective Spring 2016 Semester.

Explanation

The Associate of Science (AS) degree with an emphasis in Computer Information Systems is for
students seeking a transfer pathway leading towards a Bachelor of Science degree in a
Computer Information Systems. The 60-hour program enables students to complete the first two
years of a four-year Computer Information Systems degree. The program provides a clear
career pathway for LIT students seeking a seamless transition from LIT to a four-year university
majoring in Computer Information Systems.

Students pursuing the AS in Science degree will 1) be able to complete the first two years of a
four-year program of study in Computer Information Systems, 2) create an opportunity for
increased compensation in Computer Information Systems related occupations by virtue of
completion of an AS degree, 3) allow students to complete core curriculum coursework while
building GPA and academic abilities in order to transfer to four-year programs with more
rigorous admissions requirements, and 4) qualify for jobs that require or give preferential
treatment to applicants with a degree.

Offering the AS in Computer Information Systems at Lamar Institute of Technology provides an
economical educational opportunity in Computer Information Systems for students in the
community who otherwise would be unable to begin at a four-year university. All courses
required for the AS in Computer Information Systems at LIT will transfer to a Bachelor’s degree
in Computer Information Systems program.

Courses required to complete the program include:
LIT’s Core Curriculum 42 SCH

Electives (18 SCH)
Must include:
COSC 1436, Programming Fundamentals |, 4SCH
COSC 1437, Programming Fundamentals Il, 4SCH
COSC 2436, Programming Fundamentals Ill, 4SCH
MATH 2312, Pre-Calculus, 3SCH
MATH 2313, Calculus I, 3 SCH

33



LIT: Create an Associate of Science Degree in Biological Science

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , it
was ordered that:

Lamar Institute of Technology be authorized to offer the Associate of Science degree in
Biological Science effective Spring 2016 Semester.

Explanation

The Associate of Science (AS) degree with an emphasis in Biological Science is for students
seeking a transfer pathway leading towards a Science degree in a life science discipline. The
60-hour program enables students to complete the first two years of a four-year Science
degree. The program provides a clear career pathway for LIT students seeking a seamless
transition from LIT to a four-year university majoring in Science.

Students pursuing the AS in Biological Science degree will 1) be able to complete the first two
years of a four-year program of study in a number of Science disciplines including; Biology,
Chemistry, and Environmental Science, 2) create an opportunity for increased compensation in
science related occupations by virtue of completion of an AS degree, 3) allow students to
complete core curriculum coursework while building GPA and academic abilities in order to
transfer to four-year programs with more rigorous admissions requirements, and 4) qualify for
jobs that require or give preferential treatment to applicants with a degree.

Offering the AS in Biological Science at Lamar Institute of Technology provides an economical
educational opportunity in Science for students in the community who otherwise would be
unable to begin at a four-year university. All courses required for the AS in Biological Science at
LIT will transfer to a Bachelor’s degree in a Science program.

Courses required to complete the program include:
LIT’s Core Curriculum 42 SCH

Electives (18 SCH)
Must include:
8 SCH of Life or Physical Science courses*
6 SCH of Mathematics courses**
4 SCH of Additional Elective Credit courses***

* Life or Physical Science SCH may include any combination of science courses not used to

satisfy the Core Curriculum.

** Mathematics SCH should include MATH 2313 Calculus |

***Additional elective credit may be any transferable course(s) not already used to satisfy the
Core Curriculum.

34



LSC-PA: New Program

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent :
it was ordered that:

Lamar State College-Port Arthur be permitted to submit the Academic Certificate
in Academic Studies for approval to the Texas Higher Education Coordinating
Board.

Explanation

Rule 4.36 of the Texas Administrative Code encourages institutions of higher education to
“develop undergraduate academic certificate programs of less than degree length. The rules are
intended to provide a streamline process for approval of these certificates.” One of these
suggested areas for a Certificate is “the Board-approved core curriculum of the institution.” An
academic certificate in general studies is advantageous to student success in that it can provide
a foundation for students wishing to transfer to a four-year institution with a completed state-
approved core curriculum short of completing an associate degree. Further, this certificate will
provide the College another cohort of approved “completers” which will assist us in identifying
those students who complete the core and transfer to another institution. The certificate will be
42 semester hours in length and will correspond to the requirements of the Core Curriculum..

35



TSUS: Certified Enroliment Report Comparison — Certified Summer 2015

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent

it was ordered that the Certified Enrollment Report for Summer 2015 for the Texas State
University System components be approved.

Summer
2014 2015
Lamar University 7,883 8,419
Sam Houston State University 7,734 7,942
Sul Ross State University 804 881
Sul Ross State University RGC 502 570
Texas State University 12,714 12,689
Lamar Institute of Technology 730 763
Lamar State College-Orange 766 807
Lamar State College-Port Arthur 614 638
Totals 31,747 32,709
Summer SCH
2014 2015
Lamar University 65,980 76,081
Sam Houston State University 50,736 52,828
Sul Ross State University 5,373 5,899
Sul Ross State University RGC 2,262 4,164
Texas State University 79,114 77,749
Lamar Institute of Technology 5,110 5,343
Lamar State College-Orange 5,831 5,762
Lamar State College-Port Arthur 8,160 4,807
Totals 222,566 232,633

36



Texas State University System Certified Enrollment Report Comparison
Certified Summer 2014 vs. Certified Summer 2015

Table 1. Unduplicated Headcount, SCH, Contact Hours, and FTSE

Summer 2014 Summer % Change
Institution 2015

Headcount 7,883 8,419 7%
Lamar SCH 65,980 76,081 15%
FTSE 6,635 7,814 18%
Headcount 7,734 7,942 3%
Sam Houston SCH 50,736 52,828 4%
FTSE 4,602 4,748 3%
Headcount 1,306 1,451 11%
Sul Ross-Total SCH 7,635 10,063 32%
FTSE 723 943 30%
Headcount 502 570 14%
Sul Ross-Rio Grande SCH 2,262 4,164 84%
FTSE 200 368 84%
Headcount 804 881 10%
Sul Ross Univ. SCH 5,373 5,899 10%
FTSE 523 575 10%
Headcount 12,714 12,689 0%
Texas State SCH 79,114 77,749 2%
FTSE 7,007 6,851 -2%
Headcount 730 763 5%
SCH 5,110 5,343 5%
Lamar-T FTSE 426 445 5%
Contact 119,456 135,552 13%
Headcount 766 807 5%
SCH 5,831 5,762 -1%
Lamar-0 FTSE 486 480 1%
Contact 166,480 154,432 -7%
Headcount 614 638 4%
SCH 8,160 4,807 -41%
Lamar-PA FTSE 680 401 41%
Contact 223,568 117,232 -48%
Headcount 31,747 32,709 3%
SCH 222,566 232,633 5%
Total FTSE 20,559 21,682 5%
Contact 509,504 407,216 -20%

Table 2. Continuing Education Unduplicated Headcount, Contact Hours, and FTSE
Summer 2014 Summer % Change

Institution 2015

Headcount 1,930 1,071 -45%
Lamar-IT FTSE 226 119 -47%
Contact 67,837 35,712 -47%
Headcount 190 316 66%
Lamar-O FTSE 25 29 18%
Contact 7,481 8,831 18%
Headcount 540 514 -5%
Lamar-PA FTSE 454 481 6%
Contact 136,282 144,158 6%
Headcount 2,660 1,901 -29%
Total FTSE 705 629 -11%

37




Contact 211,600 | 188,701 | -11%

38



Texas State University System Certified Enrollment Report

Summer 2015

Table 1. Unduplicated Headcount, SCH, Contact Hours, and FTSE

Doctoral-| Doctoral | Post-Bach

Institution Undergrad | Master's | Research |Professional Total
Headcount 3,661 3,652 335 17 754 8,419
Lamar SCH 28,467 44,883 2,731 - - 76,081
FTSE 2,372 4,987 455 - - 7,814
Headcount 6,097 1,503 255 - 87 7,942
Sam Houston SCH 42,450 9,348 1,030 - - 52,828
FTSE 3,538 1,039 172 - - 4,748
Headcount 883 509 - - 59 1,451
Sul Ross-Total SCH 6,309 3,754 - - - 10,063
FTSE 526 417 - - - 943
Headcount 448 100 - - 22 570
Sul Ross-Rio Grande SCH 3,417 747 - - - 4,164
FTSE 285 83 - - - 368
Headcount 435 409 - - 37 881
Sul Ross Univ. SCH 2,892 3,007 - - - 5,899
FTSE 241 334 - - - 575
Headcount 10,382 1,721 159 120 307 12,689
Texas State SCH 65,540 10,335 596 1,278 - 77,749
FTSE 5,462 1,148 99 142 - 6,851
Headcount 763 - - - - 763
SCH 5,343 - - - - 5,343
Lamar-IT FTSE 445 ; - ; ; 445
Contact 135,552 - - - - 135,552
Headcount 807 - - - - 807
SCH 5,762 - - - - 5,762
Lamar-0 FTSE 480 - - , . 480
Contact 154,432 - - - - 154,432
Headcount 638 - - - - 638
SCH 4,807 - - - - 4,807
Lamar-PA FTSE 401 ; - ; ; 401
Contact 117,232 - - - - 117,232
Headcount 23,231 7,385 749 137 1,207 32,709
SCH 158,678 68,320 4,357 1,278 - 232,633
Total FTSE 13,223 7,591 726 142 - 21,682
Contact 407,216 - - 407,216

Table 2. Continuing Education Unduplicated Headcount, Contact Hours, and FTSE

Institution Undergrad

Headcount 316

Lamar-O FTSE 29
Contact 8,831

Headcount 1,071

Lamar-IT FTSE 119
Contact 35,712

Headcount 514

Lamar-PA FTSE 481
Contact 144,158

Headcount 1,901

Total FTSE 629

Contact 188,701

39




Institution:
Term or Semester:
Submitted by:

Lamar University
Summer 2015
Dr. Gregory Marsh

TSUS Certified Enrollment Report: Universities

Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount
Off- On- Both On-
Campus | Campus | and Off
Level Only Only Campus Total
Undergraduate 1,301 1,742 618 3,661
Post-Bach 675 54 25 754
Master's 2,841 559 252 3,652
Doctoral-Research 200 111 24 335
Doctoral-Professional 6 - 11 17
Total 5,023 2,466 930 8,419

Note: Headcount and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBMO0O1.

Table 2
SCH and Full-Time Student Equivalents
Funded Total
Level SCH FTSE SCH FTSE

Undergraduate 26,862 2,239 28,467 2,372
Master's 44,880 4,987 44,883 4,987
Doctoral-Research 2,731 455 2,731 455
Doctoral-Professional - - -

Total 74,473 7,680 76,081 7,814

Note: SCH and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMO0O04.

40




Institution:
Term or Semester:
Submitted by:

Sam Houston State University

Summer 2015

Office of Institutional Effectiveness

TSUS Certified Enrollment Report: Universities

Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount
Off- On- Both On-
Campus | Campus | and Off
Level Only Only Campus Total
Undergraduate 6,095 2 6,097
Post-Bach 87 - 87
Master's - 1,503 - 1,503
Doctoral-Research - 255 - 255
Doctoral-Professional - - - -
Total - 7,940 2 7,942

Note: Headcount and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBMO0O1.

Table 2
SCH and Full-Time Student Equivalents
Funded Total
Level SCH FTSE SCH FTSE

Undergraduate 41,274 3,440 42,450 3,538
Master's 9,348 1,039 9,348 1,039
Doctoral-Research 1,030 172 1,030 172
Doctoral-Professional - - - -

Total 51,652 4,650 52,828 4,748

Note: SCH and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMO0O04.

41




Institution:
Term or Semester:
Submitted by:

TSUS Certified Enrollment Report: Universities

Sul Ross State University - Rio Grande College

Summer 2015
John D. Jones

Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount
Off- On- Both On-
Campus | Campus | and Off
Level Only Only Campus Total
Undergraduate - 448 - 448
Post-Bach - 22 - 22
Master's - 100 - 100
Doctoral-Research - - - -
Doctoral-Professional - - - -
Total - 570 - 570

Note: Headcount and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBMO0O1.

Table 2
SCH and Full-Time Student Equivalents
Funded Total
Level SCH FTSE SCH FTSE

Undergraduate 3,417 285 3,417 285
Master's 747 83 747 83
Doctoral-Research - - - -
Doctoral-Professional - - - -

Total 4,164 368 4,164 368

Note: SCH and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMO0O04.

42



Institution:
Term or Semester:
Submitted by:

Sul Ross State University - Alpine

Summer 2015
John D. Jones

TSUS Certified Enrollment Report: Universities

Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount
Off- On- Both On-
Campus | Campus | and Off
Level Only Only Campus Total
Undergraduate - 435 - 435
Post-Bach - 37 - 37
Master's - 409 - 409
Doctoral-Research - - - -
Doctoral-Professional - - - -
Total - 881 - 881

Note: Headcount and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBMO0O1.

Table 2
SCH and Full-Time Student Equivalents
Funded Total
Level SCH FTSE SCH FTSE

Undergraduate 2,892 241 2,892 241
Master's 3,007 334 3,007 334
Doctoral-Research - - - -
Doctoral-Professional - - - -

Total 5,899 575 5,899 575

Note: SCH and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMO0O04.

43




TSUS Certified Enrollment Report: Universities

Institution: Texas State University
Term or Semester: Summer 2015
Submitted by: Tami Rice
Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount
Off- On- Both On-
Campus | Campus | and Off
Level Only Only Campus Total

Undergraduate 485 9,616 281 10,382
Post-Bach 31 266 10 307
Master's 244 1,378 99 1,721
Doctoral-Research - 159 - 159
Doctoral-Professional - 120 - 120

Total 760 11,539 390 12,689

Note: Headcount and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBMO0O1.

Table 2
SCH and Full-Time Student Equivalents
Funded Total
Level SCH FTSE SCH FTSE

Undergraduate 61,362 5,114 65,540 5,462
Master's 10,335 1,148 10,335 1,148
Doctoral-Research 596 99 596 99
Doctoral-Professional 1,278 142 1,278 142

Total 73,571 6,503 77,749 6,851

Note: SCH and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMO0O04.

44




Institution:
Term or Semester:
Submitted by:

Table 1

TSUS Certified Enrollment Report: State/Technical Colleges

Lamar State College - Orange
Summer 2015
Bishar Sethna

Unduplicated Headcount, Contact Hours, Full-Time Student Equivalent, and SCH

Level

Headcount

Contact Hours

Credit Hours

Funded

Unfunded

Total

Funded

Unfunded

Total

FTSE

Undergraduate

807

153,248

1,184

154,432

5,696

66

5,762

480

Note: Measures should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBM001/CBMO004

Table 2
Continuing Education Unduplicated Headcount, Contact Hours, and Full-Time Student Equivalent,
Contact
Term Headcount| Hours FTSE
Previous Term 229 11,059 37
Current Term 316 8,831 29

Note: Measures should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMOOA.

45




Institution:
Term or Semester:
Submitted by:

Table 1

TSUS Certified Enrollment Report: State/Technical Colleges

Lamar State College-Port Arthur
Summer 2015

Petra Uzoruo

Unduplicated Headcount, Contact Hours, Full-Time Student Equivalent, and SCH

Level

Headcount

Contact Hours

Credit Hours

Funded

Unfunded

Total

Funded

Unfunded

Total

FTSE

Undergraduate

638

115,248

1,984

117,232

4,710

97

4,807

401

Note: Measures should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBM001/CBMO004

Table 2
Continuing Education Unduplicated Headcount, Contact Hours, and Full-Time Student Equivalent,
Contact
Term Headcount| Hours FTSE
Previous Term 267 37,069 124
Current Term 514 | 144,158 481

Note: Measures should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMOOA.

46




Institution:
Term or Semester:
Submitted by:

Table 1

TSUS Certified Enrollment Report: State/Technical Colleges

Lamar Institute of Technology
Summer 2015
David Mosley

Unduplicated Headcount, Contact Hours, Full-Time Student Equivalent, and SCH

Level

Headcount

Contact Hours

Credit Hours

Funded

Unfunded

Total

Funded

Unfunded

Total

FTSE

Undergraduate

763

134,624

928

135,552

5,287

56

5,343

445

Note: Measures should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBM001/CBMO004

Table 2
Continuing Education Unduplicated Headcount, Contact Hours, and Full-Time Student Equivalent,
Contact
Term Headcount| Hours FTSE
Previous Term 1,207 36,757 123
Current Term 1,071 35,712 119

Note: Measures should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMOOA.

47




TSUS: INFORMATIONAL: Preliminary Enrollment Report Comparison Certified Fall 2014
vs Preliminary 2015

Preliminary Enrolliment Report Comparison Certified Fall 2014 vs Preliminary 2015
for the Texas State University System components are preliminary and the certified
enrollments for Fall 2015 will be reviewed at the February meeting.

BACKGROUND

In accordance with the Texas Education Code, Sections 51.403(b) and 51.404 and the System
Rules and Regulations, Chapter Ill, Section 1.(10) Curriculum Matters, Subsection 1.(10)1
Twelfth and fourth class day reports shall be submitted to the Board of Regents for approval.

48



Texas State University System Preliminary Enrollment Report Comparison
Certified Fall 2014 vs. Preliminary Fall 2015

Table 1. Unduplicated Headcount, SCH, Contact Hours, and FTSE

% Change
Institution Fall 2014 Fall 2015
Headcount 14,452 14,668 1.5%
Lamar SCH 137,925 131,023 -5.0%
FTSE 9,806 9,220 -6.0%
Headcount 19,573 20,107 2.7%
Sam Houston SCH 229,673 239,902 4.5%
FTSE 15,617 16,299 4.4%
Headcount 2,906 3,075 5.8%
Sul Ross-Total SCH 27,185 29,597 8.9%
FTSE 1,899 2,058 8.4%
Headcount 1,009 1,048 3.9%
Sul Ross-Rio Grand SCH 6,915 7,667 10.9%
FTSE 478 530 10.8%
Headcount 1,897 2,027 6.9%
Sul Ross Univ. SCH 20,270 21,930 8.2%
FTSE 1,421 1,529 7.6%
Headcount 36,739 38,006 3.4%
Texas State SCH 440,711 458,338 4.0%
FTSE 29,974 31,144 3.9%
Headcount 2,708 3,044 12.4%
SCH 27,490 31,484 14.5%
Lamar-IT FTSE 2,017 2,099 4.0%
Contact 613,680 689,424 12.3%
Headcount 2,259 2,329 3.1%
SCH 21,392 21,694 1.4%
Lamar-O FTSE 1,372 1,446 5.4%
Contact 427,024 435,872 2.1%
Headcount 2,078 1,787 -14.0%
SCH 19,038 16,687 -12.3%
Lamar-PA FTSE 1,276 1,112 | -12.8%
Contact 386,976 342,688 -11.4%
Headcount 80,715 83,016 2.9%
SCH 903,414 928,725 2.8%
Total FTSE 61,961 63,379 2.3%
Contact 1,427,680 1,467,984 2.8%

Note: Preliminary report does not include continuing education data.

49




Texas State University System Preliminary Enroliment Report

Fall 2015

Table 1. Unduplicated Headcount, SCH, Contact Hours, and FTSE

Doctoral-| Doctoral- | Post-Bach

Institution Undergrad | Master's | Research |Professional Total
Headcount 9,189 4,317 307 24 831 14,668
Lamar SCH 104,862 24,171 1,753 237 - 131,023
FTSE 6,991 2,014 195 20 - 9,220
Headcount 17,446 2,266 276 - 119 20,107
Sam Houston SCH 223,832 14,701 1,369 - - 239,902
FTSE 14,922 1,225 152 - - 16,299
Headcount 2,208 719 - - 148 3,075
Sul Ross-Total SCH 24,499 5,098 - - - 29,597
FTSE 1,633 425 - - - 2,058
Headcount 822 164 - - 62 1,048
Sul Ross-Rio Grande SCH 6,560 1,107 - - - 7,667
FTSE 437 92 - - - 530
Headcount 1,386 555 - - 86 2,027
Sul Ross Univ. SCH 17,939 3,991 - - - 21,930
FTSE 1,196 333 - - - 1,529
Headcount 33,504 3,460 350 119 573 38,006
Texas State SCH 426,880 27,783 2,300 1,375 - 458,338
FTSE 28,459 2,315 256 115 - 31,144
Headcount 3,044 - - - - 3,044
SCH 31,484 - - - - 31,484
Lamar-IT FTSE 2,099 ; - ; ; 2,099
Contact 689,424 - - - - 689,424
Headcount 2,329 - - - - 2,329
SCH 21,694 - - - - 21,694
Lamar-O FTSE 1,446 - - - ; 1,446
Contact 435,872 - - - - 435,872
Headcount 1,787 - - - - 1,787
SCH 16,687 - - - - 16,687
Lamar-PA FTSE 1,112 - - - - 1,112
Contact 342,688 - - - - 342,688
Headcount 69,507 10,762 933 143 1,671 83,016
SCH 849,938 71,753 5,422 1,612 - 928,725
Total FTSE 56,663 5,979 602 134 - 63,379
Contact | 1,467,984 - -1 1,467,984

Note: Preliminary report does not include continuing education data.

50




TSUS Preliminary Enrollment Report: Universities

Institution:
Term or Semester:
Submitted by:

Lamar University

Fall 2015

Dr. Gregory Marsh

Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount
Level Total

Undergraduate 9,189
Post-Bach 831
Master's 4,317
Doctoral-Research 307
Doctoral-Professional 24

Total 14,668

Note: Headcount and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBMO0O1.

Table 2
SCH and Full-Time Student Equivalents
Total
Level SCH FTSE

Undergraduate 104,862 6,991
Master's 24,171 2,014
Doctoral-Research 1,753 195
Doctoral-Professional 237 20

Total 131,023 9,220

Note: SCH and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMO0O04.

51



TSUS Preliminary Enrollment Report: Universities

Institution:
Term or Semester:
Submitted by:

Sam Houston State University
Fall 2015
Office of Institutional Effectiveness

Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount
Level Total

Undergraduate 17,446
Post-Bach 119
Master's 2,266
Doctoral-Research 276
Doctoral-Professional -

Total 20,107

Note: Headcount and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBMO0O1.

Table 2
SCH and Full-Time Student Equivalents
Total
Level SCH FTSE

Undergraduate 223,832 14,922
Master's 14,701 1,225
Doctoral-Research 1,369 152
Doctoral-Professional - -

Total 239,902 16,299

Note: SCH and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMO0O04.

52



TSUS Preliminary Enrollment Report: Universities

Institution:
Term or Semester:
Submitted by:

Sul Ross State University - Rio Grande College

Fall 2015
John D. Jones

Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount
Level Total

Undergraduate 822
Post-Bach 62
Master's 164
Doctoral-Research -
Doctoral-Professional -

Total 1,048

Note: Headcount and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBMO0O1.

Table 2
SCH and Full-Time Student Equivalents
Total
Level SCH FTSE

Undergraduate 6,560 437
Master's 1,107 92
Doctoral-Research - -
Doctoral-Professional - -

Total 7,667 530

Note: SCH and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMO0O04.

53



TSUS Preliminary Enrollment Report: Universities

Institution:
Term or Semester:
Submitted by:

Sul Ross State University - Alpine

Fall 2015
John D. Jones

Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount
Level Total

Undergraduate 1,386
Post-Bach 86
Master's 555
Doctoral-Research -
Doctoral-Professional -

Total 2,027

Note: Headcount and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBMO0O1.

Table 2
SCH and Full-Time Student Equivalents
Total
Level SCH FTSE

Undergraduate 17,939 1,196
Master's 3,991 333
Doctoral-Research - -
Doctoral-Professional - -

Total 21,930 1,529

Note: SCH and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMO0O04.

54



TSUS Preliminary Enrollment Report: Universities

Texas State University

Institution:
Term or Semester: Fall 2015
Submitted by: Tami Rice
Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount
Level Total

Undergraduate 33,504
Post-Bach 573
Master's 3,460
Doctoral-Research 350
Doctoral-Professional 119

Total 38,006

Note: Headcount and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBMO0O1.

Table 2
SCH and Full-Time Student Equivalents
Total
Level SCH FTSE

Undergraduate 426,880 28,459
Master's 27,783 2,315
Doctoral-Research 2,300 256
Doctoral-Professional 1,375 115

Total 458,338 31,144

Note: SCH and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMO0O04.

55



TSUS Preliminary Enrollment Report: State/Technical Colleges

Institution: Lamar State College-Port Arthur
Term or Semester: Fall 2015
Submitted by: Petra Uzoruo
Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount, Contact Hours, Full-Time Student Equivalent, and SCH
Contact
Level Headcount| Hours SCH FTSE
Undergraduate 1,787 | 342,688 16,687 1,112

Note: Measures should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBM001/CBMO004

56



TSUS Preliminary Enrollment Report: State/Technical Colleges

Institution: Lamar State College - Orange
Term or Semester: Fall 2015
Submitted by: Bishar Sethna
Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount, Contact Hours, Full-Time Student Equivalent, and SCH
Contact
Level Headcount| Hours SCH FTSE
Undergraduate 2,329 | 435,872 21,694 1,446

Note: Measures should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBM001/CBMO004

57



TSUS Preliminary Enrollment Report: State/Technical Colleges

Institution: Lamar Institute of Technology
Term or Semester: Fall 2015
Submitted by: David Mosley
Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount, Contact Hours, Full-Time Student Equivalent, and SCH
Contact
Level Headcount| Hours SCH FTSE
Undergraduate 3,044 | 689,424 31,484 2,099

Note: Measures should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBM001/CBMO004

58



Texas State University System
Academic Affairs

CONSENT ITEMS

Consent Iltems
N. TSUS: CONSENT: Out Of Country Study Programs

O. TSUS: CONSENT: Curriculum Changes

59



TSUS: Out-of-State/Out-of-Country Course Offerings

Recommendation
The proposed Out-of-State/Out-of-Country Course Offerings for the following Texas State
University System components be approved.
Background
In accordance with the System Rules and Regulations, Chapter Ill, Section 1.(10) Curriculum

Matters, Subsection 1.(10)6 Out-of-state course offerings shall be submitted to the Board of
Regents for approval.

60



Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:
Credit for Course:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Credit for Course:
Special Note:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Credit for Course:
Special Note:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Credit for Course:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:
Credit for Course:

LAMAR UNIVERSITY

Out-of-Country Study Report AY 2015-2016

Hilmsen, Germany

ARTS-4392 Study Abroad: Sculpture in Germany
July 24 — August 15, 2016

Mr. Kurt Dyrhaug, Professor, Department of Art
3 Semester Credit Hours

Athens, Meteora, Parga, and Nafplion, Greece

GEOL-4301 Geography of Tourism

March 10 — 20, 2016 (Spring Break)

Dr. Sarah Schwartz, Visiting Assistant Professor, Earth and Space
Sciences

3 Semester Credit Hours

Study abroad component is part of Spring semester course
offered on campus at Lamar University. Alternative arrangements
will be made for students enrolled for the course but unable to
travel to Greece.

Reykjavik, Snaefellsjokull, Heimaey, and Skaftafell, Iceland
GEOL-1403 Physical Geology

July 27 — August 6, 2016

Ms. Carla Tucker, Instructor, Earth and Space Sciences

4 Semester Credit Hours

Course will meet on the Lamar University campus for two weeks
prior to departure for Iceland. This arrangement allows students to
complete the full four-credits of course content during the summer
term.

Reykjavik, Snaefellsjokull, Heimaey, and Skaftafell, Iceland
GEOL-4301 Geography of Iceland

July 27 — August 6, 2016

Dr. Sarah Schwartz, Visiting Assistant Professor, Earth and Space
Sciences

3 Semester Credit Hours

London, England, UK

THEA-1375 International Performance

May 23 - June 1, 2016

Mr. Brian LeTraunik, Instructor, Department of Theatre and Dance
3 Semester Credit Hours

61



Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:
Credit for Course:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:
Credit for Course:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:
Credit for Course:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:
Credit for Course:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:
Credit for Course:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:
Credit for Course:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:
Credit for Course:

Sam Houston State University

Faculty-Led Study Abroad Programs 2016

Argentina and Chile

AGRI 4369: Special Topics in Agriculture: International
Agriculture

June 5 - June 17, 2016

Dr. Robert Lane

3

Argentina and Chile

AGRI 5369: Special Topics in Advanced Agriculture:
International Agriculture

June 5 - June 17, 2016

Dr. Robert Lane

3

Argentina and Chile

AGRI 4369: Special Topics in Agriculture: International
Animal Production

June 5 - June 17, 2016

Dr. Marcy Beverly

3

Argentina and Chile

AGRI 5369: Special Topics in Advance Agriculture:
International Animal Production

June 5 - June 17, 2016

Dr. Marcy Beverly

3

Belize: San Pedro Colombia

BESL 4088: Special Topic in Bilingual/ESL Education:
May 14 — June 3, 2016

Dr. Alma L. Contreras-Vanegas

3

Belize: San Pedro Colombia

BESL 6088: Special Topics in International Studies
May 14 — June 3, 2016

Dr. Burcu Ates and Dr. Helen Berg

3

China: Beijing

MGMT 4320: International Field Studies in Management
June 1 — June 27, 2016

Dr. Hiranya K. Nath

3

62



Location: China: Beijing

Course Number and Title: ECON 4360: International Field Studies in Economics

Dates of Travel: June 1 —June 27, 2016

Instructor: Dr. Hiranya K. Nath

Credit for Course: 3

Location: Costa Rica: San Jose

Course Number and Title: BIOL 4080: Field and Experiential Biology: Medicine and
Psychology Clinical Practicum

Dates of Travel: May 14 — June 4, 2016

Instructor: Dr. Anne Gaillard

Credit for Course: 3

Location: Costa Rica: San Jose

Course Number and Title: BIOL 4080: Field and Experiential Biology: Medicine and
Psychology Clinical Practicum

Dates of Travel: May 14 — June 4, 2016

Instructor: Dr. Chad Hargrave

Credit for Course: 3

Location: Costa Rica: San Jose

Course Number and Title: HLTH 4395: Special Topics in Health

Dates of Travel: May 8 — May 28, 2016

Instructor: Dr. Miguel Zuniga

Credit for Course: 3

Location: Costa Rica: Santa Ana

Course Number and Title: SPAN 2311: Intermediate Spanish |

Dates of Travel: May 27 — June 29, 2016

Instructor: Dr. Frieda Koeninger

Credit for Course: 3

Location: Costa Rica: Santa Ana

Course Number and Title: SPAN 2312: Intermediate Spanish Il

Dates of Travel: May 27 — June 29, 2016

Instructor: Dr. Frieda Koeninger

Credit for Course: 3

Location: Costa Rica: Santa Ana

Course Number and Title: SPAN 3369: Conversational Spanish I

Dates of Travel: May 27 — June 29, 2016

Instructor: Dr. Debra Andrist

Credit for Course: 3

Location: Costa Rica: Santa Ana

Course Number and Title: SPAN 4370: Selected Topics in Literature, Language, &
Culture: Literature & Society in Costa Rica

Dates of Travel: May 27 — June 29, 2016

Instructor: Dr. Debra Andrist

Credit for Course: 3

63



Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:
Credit for Course:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:
Credit for Course:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:
Credit for Course:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:
Credit for Course:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:
Credit for Course:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:
Credit for Course:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:
Credit for Course:

Costa Rica: Santa Ana

SPAN 4375: Individual Readings in Spanish
May 27 — June 29, 2016

Dr. Debra Andrist

3

Costa Rica: San Jose

NURS 4030: Community Nursing
May 22 — June 11, 2016

Dr. Linda James

3

Italy: Rome, Florence

ARTS 4019: Undergraduate Seminar in Art: Narratively
May 17 — May 26, 2016

Dr. Michael Henderson

3

Italy: Rome, Florence

ARTS 4019: Undergraduate Seminar in Art: Art in Rome
and Florence

May 17 — May 26, 2016

Dr. Melissa Mednicov

3

Japan: Tokyo

ECON 4360: International Field Studies in Economics
June 3 — June 30, 2016

Dr. Mark Frank

3

Japan: Tokyo

ECON 4385: Special Topics in Economics: Japan
June 3 — June 30, 2016

Dr. Mark Frank

3

Mexico: Yucatan, Chiapas, Oaxaca, and Mexico City
HIST 3388: Public History

June 1 — June 24, 2016

Dr. Jeff Littlejohn

3

64



Location: Mexico: Yucatan, Chiapas, Oaxaca, and Mexico City

Course Number and Title: HIST 3399: Special Topics in History: History of
Mesoamerica

Dates of Travel: June 1 — June 24, 2016

Instructor: Dr. Charles Heath

Credit for Course: 3

Location: Puerto Rico:

Course Number and Title: BIOL 4096: Special Topics in Undergraduate Biology: Field
Herpetology

Dates of Travel: July 12 — August 2, 2016

Instructor: Dr. Juan D. Daza

Credit for Course: 3

Location: Puerto Rico:

Course Number and Title: BIOL 5394: Special Topics in Graduate Biology: Field
Herpetology

Dates of Travel: July 12 — August 2, 2016

Instructor: Dr. Juan D. Daza & Dr. Patrick Lewis

Credit for Course: 3

Location: Spain: La Mancha, Toledo

Course Number and Title: SPAN 3380: Spanish Culture and Civilization

Dates of Travel: May 31 — July 2, 2016

Instructor: Dr. Enrique Mallen

Credit for Course: 3

Location: Spain: La Mancha, Toledo

Course Number and Title: SPAN 4365: Pablo Picasso & Spanish Art

Dates of Travel: May 31 — July 2, 2016

Instructor: Dr. Enrique Mallen

Credit for Course: 3

Location: Spain: La Mancha, Toledo

Course Number and Title: SPAN 4375: Individual Readings in Spanish

Dates of Travel: May 31 — July 2, 2016

Instructor: Dr. Enrique Mallen

Credit for Course: 3

Location: Spain: Valencia

Course Number and Title: CIEE 3374: Human Growth and Learning

Dates of Travel: June 3 — June 24, 2016

Instructor: Dr. Karla Eidson

Credit for Course: 3

Location: Spain: Valencia

Course Number and Title: CIEE 4385: Creating Environments for Learning in
Elementary Schools

Dates of Travel: June 3 — June 24, 2016

Instructor: Dr. Karla Eidson

Credit for Course: 3

65



Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:
Credit for Course:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:
Credit for Course:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:
Credit for Course:

Thailand: Chiang Mai, Khon Kaen, Phayo

HLTH 4395: Special Topics in Health: Thailand Culture
and Healthcare

May 8 — May 28, 2016

Dr. Anne Stiles

3

United Arab Emirates: Dubai

MKTG 4385: Special Topics in Marketing: Business in the
Middle East

December 9 — 21, 2016

Dr. Ifran Ahmed

3

United Kingdom/France: London/Paris

HONR 3332: Honors Seminar in the Humanities: The
Essence of the City from Medieval to Modern—London
and Paris

May 15 — 27, 2016

Dr. Kim Bell and Dr. Tracy Bilsing

3

66



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
OUT-OF-COUNTRY FACULTY-LED STUDY ABROAD PROGRAMS
ANNUAL REPORT FOR SUMMER & WINTERBREAK 2015

Program Country Courses Hou rs_of Number of Instructors C_ost to Cost to

Offered Credit Students University | Student

Art France & Italy ARTS 4019.01 3 10 M. Henderson 2031 2924
Art France & Italy ARTS 4019.02 3 11 M. Mednicov 2331 2924
Literacy and Special Popuiations | " BESL 4302 3 9 | B.Aws 0| 20
Biology Zimbabwe BIOL 4096.02 3 10 M. Thies 140 3870
Biology Zimbabwe BIOL 4096.03 3 10 J. Wozniak 0 3870
Chemistry Germany, France CHEM 3361 3 11 R. White 3122 4447
Criminal Justice Italy CRIJ 4377 3 13 W. Oliver 0 1975
Curriculum & Instruction Spain, France, Italy | CIEE 4336 3 26 K. Eidson 0 3500
Curriculum & Instruction Spain, France, Italy | CISE 4364 3 10 L. Brown 0 3500
Curriculum & Instruction Spain, France, Italy | CISE 4377 3 10 L. Brown 0 3500
Curriculum & Instruction Spain, France, Italy | CIEE 4385 3 21 K. Eidson 0 3500
Economics Japan ECON 4360 3 15 M. Frank 3000 1441
Economics Japan ECON 4380 3 15 M. Frank 3000 1441
Family & Consumer Sciences Germany, France FACS 3350 3 2 V. Browning-Keen 3122 4447
French France FREN 2311 3 S. Edwin 1716 1545
French France FREN 2312 3 S. Edwin 1716 1545
French France FREN 4370 3 S. Edwin 1716 2170
Honors College Zimbabwe HONR 4375 3 11 P. Lewis 1435 5398
Spanish Costa Rica SPAN 2311 3 12 F. Koeninger 1212 2360
Spanish Costa Rica SPAN 2312 3 12 F. Koeninger 1212 2360
Spanish Costa Rica SPAN 3369 3 D. Andrist 1212 2360
Spanish Costa Rica SPAN 4370 3 D. Andrist 1212 2360
Spanish Spain SPAN 3380 3 10 E. Mallen 0 2903
Spanish Spain SPAN 4075 3 3 E. Mallen 0 2903
Spanish Spain SPAN 4365 3 14 E. Mallen 0 2903

Page 1 of 2

67



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
OUT-OF-COUNTRY FACULTY-LED STUDY ABROAD PROGRAMS
ANNUAL REPORT FOR SUMMER & WINTERBREAK 2015

The following courses which were originally submitted, were cancelled, and thus not included in this report:

Brazil: GEOG 4075

Costa Rica: BIOL 4096, NURS 4030

Italy: BESL 2301, BESL 3301, TESL 3303
Thailand: NURS 3620, NURS 4030

U.S. (HI): HIST 5378, HIST 6394

The following courses have not taken place as of the date of submission of this report and are not included as final costs are unknown:
United Arab Emirates: MKTG 4080

Final costs for this course will be reported on 2016 report.

Page 2 of 2
68



Sul Ross State University
Out of State/Country Study Courses - SRSU
None to report

Location:

Course Numbers and Titles:
Dates of Study:

Dates of Travel:

Instructor:

Credit for course:

69



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY
OUT-OF-COUNTRY/OUT-OF-STATE STUDY PROGRAMS
ANNUAL REPORT FOR SPRING SEMESTER 2015 THROUGH SUMMER SESSION 2015

Program Country Course(s) Hours of Number of Cost to Cost to
Offered Credit Students Instructor(s) University Students
Business Switzerland,
Administration Italy, French GBA 4350 3 4 Dr. Pamela Marett $0.00 $3500.00
Spring 2015 Riviera
Business Switzerland,
Administration Italy, French ECO 5304 3 1 Dr. Pamela Marett $0.00 $3500.00
Spring 2015 Riviera

70




Texas State University

Out-of-Country Study Programs

Spring and Summer 2016 Study Abroad Program Proposals

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

San José and Biological Reserves, Costa Rica

BIO 4319: Biological Resources: Conservation and Planning

BIO 43500: Tropical Ecology and Conservation
July 16, 2016 — July 30, 2016
Dr. Noland Martin

Prague, Czech Republic

FIN 4395: Independent Study in Finance
May 27, 2016 — June 19, 2016

Dr. Ken Moon

Prague, Czech Republic

ACC 3365: Cost/Managerial Accounting
May 27, 2016 — June 19, 2016

Mrs. Ludmila Krylova

Quito and Biological Reserves, Ecuador

BIO 43500: Tropical Ecology and Conservation
BIO 4350P: Tropical Ecology and Conservation Lab
BIO 53500: Tropical Ecology and Conservation
BIO 5350P: Tropical Ecology and Conservation Lab
BIO 7214: Collaborative Research

BIO 7402: Molecular Field Techniques

July 10, 2016 — August 12, 2016

Dr. Shawn McCracken

Accra, Ghana

SOWK 3339: Topics in Social Work

SOWK 4360: Directed Study in Social Work
SOWK 5339: Topics in Social Work

SOWK 5360: Directed Study in Social Work
June 5, 2016 — June 28, 2016

Dr. Rose Pulliam

Dublin, Ireland

POSI 4302: Legal Theories and Research
POSI 4379: Independent Study

POSI 4397: Research in Public Administration
POSI 5330: Problems in Public Law

POSI 5386: Legal Theory and Analysis

POSI 5398: Directed Reading and Research
June 9, 2016 — July 1, 2016

Dr. Walter Wright

71



Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Florence, Italy

ARTS 4308D: Natural and Human Environment of Italy
May 24, 2016 — June 22, 2016

Mr. Barry Stone

Florence, Italy

ARTH 4311: Italian Art

May 24, 2016 — June 22, 2016
Dr. Kathryn Moore

Sorrento, Italy

HON 3391W: Service Learning: A Study Abroad Course
HON 3397H: International Culture Course
HON 4391: Honors Independent Study

ITAL 1410: Beginning Italian |

ITAL 1420: Beginning ltalian Il

ITAL 2310: Intermediate Italian |

ITAL 2320: Intermediate Italian 1l

ITAL 3308: Advanced Grammar & Composition
July 9, 2016 — August 7, 2016

Dr. Moira Di Mauro-Jackson

Tuscany, Italy

GEO 4310: Regional Field Studies

GEO 4390: Independent Study

GEO 5308: Regional Field Studies

GEO 5390: Independent Study

GEO 7308: Advanced Regional Field Studies
GEO 7390: Independent Study

May 28, 2016 — June 25, 2016

Dr. Colleen Hiner

México City, México

ARTH 4321W: Contemporary Art
ARTS 4308S: Mapping the City
July 5, 2016 — August 4, 2016
Mr. Mark Menjivar

Querétaro, México

SPAN 2310: Intermediate Spanish |

SPAN 2320: Intermediate Spanish Il

SPAN 4390: Studies in Spanish Culture, Language or Literature
May 29, 2016 — July 3, 2016

Dr. Sergio Martinez

Rotterdam, The Netherlands

GEO 4310: Regional Field Studies

GEO 4336: Transportation Systems

POSI 4322: Public Policy Formulation

POSI 4397: Research in Public Administration
POSI 5340: Problems in American Public Policy
POSI 7320: Research Practicum

June 28, 2016 — July 12, 2016

Dr. Willard Fields

72



Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Location:

Course Number and Title:

Dates of Travel:
Instructor:

Panama City, Panama

HON 3394V: Universal Human Rights: A Global Perspective
SOWK 3339: Topics in Social Work

SOWK 4360: Directed Study in Social Work

SOWK 5339: Topics in Social Work

SOWK 5360: Directed Study in Social Work

June 12, 2016 — June 26, 2016

Dr. Christine Norton

Panama City, Panama

Cl1 3332: Foundation of Bilingual and ESL Education

Cl1 4360: Methods and Material for Teaching ESL in the Content
HON 3391W: Service Learning: A Study Abroad Course

HON 3397H: International Culture Course

HON 4391: Honors Independent Study

RDG 5331: Literacy Methods for Linguistically and Culturally
Diverse Students

RDG 5370A: New Literacies

RDG 6330: Language Acquisition and Development for Literacy
Instruction

June 12, 2016 — June 26, 2016

Dr. Minda Lopez

Alcala, Spain

POSI 4331: Minority Politics
January 11, 2016 — March 18, 2016
Dr. Thomas Longoria

London and Newcastle, United Kingdom

CDIS 4301: Advanced Independent Study

CDIS 5350: Multicultural Issues in Communication Disorders
CDIS 5390: Seminar in Communication Disorders

July 23, 2016 — August 6, 2016

Dr. Celeste Domsch

London and Newcastle, United Kingdom
CDIS 4301: Advanced Independent Study
July 23, 2016 — August 6, 2016

Ms. Lori Stiritz

73



TSUS: Course Additions, Deletions and Changes

Recommendation

The proposed Course Additions, Deletions and Changes for the following Texas State
University System components be approved.

COURSE COURSE COURSE

COMPONENT ADDITONS DELETIONS CHANGES

Lamar University 9 1 0

Sul Ross State University - RGC 17 0 1

Texas State University 172 152 0

Lamar Institute of Technology 5 0 0

Lamar State College Orange 1 0 0
Background

In accordance with the System Rules and Regulations, Chapter Ill, Section 1.(10) Curriculum
Matters, Subsection 1.(10)3 Course additions, deletions, and changes shall be submitted to the
Board of Regents for approval.

74



CURRICULUM INVENTORY REPORT

Lamar University
November 2015

COURSE NET
COLLEGE/ COURSE COURSE TITLE ADDITIONS/
Academic Unit ADDITIONS DELETIONS CHANGES DELETIONS
COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES
COLLEGE OF BUSINESS
Management & Marketing 2 0 0 2
COLLEGE OF EDUCATION
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING
Industrial Engineering 7 0 0 7
COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS AND COMMUNICATION
Speech and Hearing Sciences 0 1 0 -1
TOTAL 9 1 0 8

COLLEGE OF BUSINESS

Management & Marketing
ADDITIONS

MGMT 5325 Global Logistics
MGMT 5335 Intermodal Systems

COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING

Industrial Engineering

ADDITIONS

INEN 5302 Introduction to Port Management

INEN 5304 Risk Analysis in Port Operations

INEN 5306 Port Logistics Modeling

INEN 5307 Capital Projects

INEN 5308 Safety, Health, Security, and Environment in Ports and Terminals
INEN 5309 Managing the Port Estate

INEN 5310 Port Engineering Management

COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS AND COMMUNICATION

Speech & Hearing Sciences

DELETION
SPHS 5308 Neuropathologies Il

75



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY
SUMMARY TABLE

SHOWING MAGNITUDE OF REQUESTS FOR THE ADDITION, DELETION, AND
CHANGES IN COURSES

COURSE NET
COURSE COURSE CHANGES: ADDITIONS/
PROGRAM ADDITIONS DELETIONS PREFIX DELETIONS
NUMBER
ANDJ/OR TITLE

****RI0O GRANDE COLLEGE****

****DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION****

Program:

Education 5 0 1

Subtotal 5 0 1

*»***DEPARTMENT OF HUMANITIES ****

Program:

History 5 0 0 5

Subtotal 5 0 0 5
*»***NATURAL & BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES****

Program:

Biology 7 0 0 7

Subtotal 7 0 0 7

TOTAL 17 1 17

76



RIO GRANDE COLLEGE

Department of Education

ADDITIONS
EDUC 6326
EDUC 6327
EDUC 6331
EDUC 6364
EDUC 6352

CHANGES
EDUC 6320

Advanced Strategies in Couples and Family Counseling
Marriage, Divorce and Family Mediation

Advanced Strategies in Play Therapy

Counseling and Human Sexuality

Community Treatment Planning & Mental Health Advocacy

Substance Use, Abuse and Addiction

Department of Humanities

ADDITIONS

HST
HST
HST
HST
HST

5301
5306
5307
5311
5314

Ancient Civilization and Culture: Readings and Research
Latin American History: Readings and Research

Modern Europe, 1750-Present; Readings and Research
United States History, 1600-1865: Readings and Research
United States History, 1865-Present: Readings and Research

Department of Natural & Behavioral Sciences

ADDITIONS

BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL

5301
5303
5305
5307
5309
5311
5313

Biogeography

Evolutionary Biology
Physiological Ecology
Understanding the Human Body
Comparative Vertebrate Biology
Principles of Systematics
Special Topics

77



Texas State University

Curriculum Changes
Effective Fall 2016

NET
ADDITIONS/

COLLEGE/ACADEMIC UNIT ADDITIONS DELETIONS CHANGES DELETIONS
COLLEGE OF APPLIED ARTS
Family and Consumer Sciences 7 2 0 5
McCOY COLLEGE OF BUSINESS
ADMINISTRATION
Dean, Business Administration 1 0 0 1
Computer Information Systems and Quantitative
Methods 1 1 0 0
Management 1 1 0 0
COLLEGE OF EDUCATION
Counseling, Leadership, Adult Education and
School Psychology 7 0 0 7
Health and Human Performance 5 19 0 -14
COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS AND
COMMUNICATION
Art and Design 2 2 0 0
Communication Studies 4 0 0 4
Journalism and Mass Communication 2 2 0 0
Music 17 6 0 11
COLLEGE OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS
Clinical Laboratory Science 2 2 0 0
Health Administration 0 23 0 -23
COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS
Geography 5 2 0 3
Modern Languages 1 1 0 0
Philosophy 14 2 0 12
Political Science 85 78 0 7
COLLEGE OF SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING
Biology 4 4 0 0
Chemistry and Biochemistry 2 0 0 2
Computer Science 2 6 0 -4
Engineering 10 0 0 10
Engineering Technology 0 1 0 -1
TOTAL 172 152 0 20

78



Texas State University

Curriculum Changes
Effective Fall 2016

COLLEGE OF APPLIED ARTS

School of Family and Consumer Sciences
ADDITIONS:

CA 2341 Digital Applications in Consumer Finance
CA 3351 Consumer Financial Management |

CA 3352 Consumer Financial Management |

FCS 4344 Instructional Management for Family and Consumer Sciences
FM 2336 Introduction to Merchandising Technology
NUTR 5372 Advances in Nutrition Policy and Ethics
NUTR 5374 Advanced Nutrition and Genetics
DELETIONS:

NUTR 5302H Advanced Nutrition and Genetics
NUTR 53021 Advances in Nutrition Policy and Ethics

MCCOY COLLEGE OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION
ADDITION:
BA 2310 Introduction to Business in a Global Environment

Department of Computer Information Systems and Quantitative Methods
ADDITION:

QMST 3339 Introduction to Data Mining

DELETION:

QMST 4373B Advanced Data Mining

Department of Management
ADDITION:

MGT 4353 Integrative Field Project
DELETION:

MGT 4390M Integrative Field Project

COLLEGE OF EDUCATION

Department of Counseling, Leadership, Adult Education and School Psychology
ADDITIONS:

ADED 7346 Adult and Nontraditional Students in Higher Education

COUN 5330 Assessment Applications in Child & Adolescent Counseling

COUN 5375 Intermediate Methods in School Counseling

COUN 5380 Introduction to Animal-Assisted Therapy

SPSY 5355 Assessment of Culturally and Linguistically Diverse Students

SPSY 5356 Psycholinguistics of Second Language Acquisition

SPSY 5382 Program Evaluation in School Psychology

Department of Health and Human Performance

ADDITIONS:

AT 2397 Clinical Experience in Athletic Training |

AT 2398 Clinical Experience in Athletic Training Il

ESS 5354 Developmental Sports Education |

ESS 5355 Developmental Sports Education Il

PFW 1301 Social and Behavioral Dimensions of Physical Fitness and Wellness
DELETIONS:

AT 2497 Clinical Experience in Athletic Training |

AT 2498 Clinical Experience in Athletic Training II

HED 4340 Principles of Community Health Education and Promotion
PFW 1180A Beginning Jazz

PFW 1180B Intermediate Jazz

79



Texas State University

Curriculum Changes
Effective Fall 2016

PFW 1180C Advanced Jazz

PFW 1180D Beginning Ballet

PFW 1180E Intermediate Ballet

PFW 1180G Beginning Modern Dance

PFW 1180H Intermediate Modern Dance

PFW 11801 Advanced Modern Dance

PFW 1190E Lifeguard Training

REC 4318A Military Recreation

REC 4318B Campus Recreation

REC 4318D Leisure and Aging

REC 5355 Introduction to Therapeutic Recreation

REC 5365 Practices and Interventions in Therapeutic Recreation
REC 5375 Assessment and Documentation in Therapeutic Recreation
REC 5385 Principles of Therapeutic Recreation

COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS AND COMMUNICATION

School of Art and Design

ADDITIONS:

ARTH 4314 Art and Politics

ARTT 2372 Learning and Digital Media
DELETIONS:

ARTH 4321M Art and Politics

ARTT 3374 Learning and Digital Media

Department of Communication Studies
ADDITIONS:

COMM 5312 Intercultural Communication
COMM 5313 Relational Communication

COMM 5314 Seminar in Family Communication
COMM 5333 Health Communication

School of Journalism and Mass Communication
ADDITIONS:

MC 5328 Digital Video Production

MC 5329 Media Systems in Latin America
DELETIONS:

MC 5304R Digital Video Production

MC 5304X Media Systems in Latin America

School of Music

ADDITIONS:

MU 4260 Vocal Pedagogy Il: Methods

MU 5316 Opera History

MU 5318 Song Literature

MU 5331 Vocal Pedagogy I: Voice Science

MU 5332 Vocal Pedagogy Il: Methods

MU 5352 Foundations of Musicology

MU 5358 Advanced Musicianship

MU 5359 Post-Tonal Music Analysis

MU 5361 Methods and Methodologies of Music Analysis
MU 5362 Instrumental Pedagogy |

MU 5363 Instrumental Pedagogy II: Teaching Internship
MU 5364 Intelligent Music Teaching

MUSE 3027 Jazz Seminar

MUSP 4130 Applied Keyboard

80



Texas State University

Curriculum Changes
Effective Fall 2016

MUSP 4140 Applied Woodwind

MUSP 4160 Applied String

MUSP 4180 Applied Composition
DELETIONS:

MU 5375B Opera History and Literature

MU 5375D Methodologies of Music Analysis
MU 5375E Song Literature

MU 5375G Vocal Pedagogy and Materials
MU 5375H Post-Tonal Music Analysis

MU 53751 Advanced Musicianship

COLLEGE OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS

Clinical Laboratory Science Program
ADDITIONS:

CLS 4333 Bridge to Clinical Practice

CLS 4364 CLS Clinical Practice Il
DELETIONS:

CLS 4227 Introduction to Clinical Practice
CLS 4464 CLS Clinical Practice Il

School of Health Administration

DELETIONS:

HA 4311 Cost Accounting for Healthcare Organizations

HHR 5111 Independent Study in Healthcare Human Resources
HHR 5191 Field Experience and Thesis Orientation

HHR 5307 Trends and Issues in Healthcare Human Resources
HHR 5311 Independent Study in Healthcare Human Resources
HHR 5322 Human Resource Development in the Health Sciences
HHR 5326 Designing Training Programs

HHR 5328 Organizational Development in Healthcare Human Resources
HHR 5350 Human Resource Management in the Health Sciences
HHR 5354 Strategic Leadership in Healthcare Human Resources
HHR 5356 Management of Occupational Health and Safety

HHR 5358 Human Resources Systems and Metrics

HHR 5372 Healthcare Labor Relations and Labor Law

HHR 5374 Employment Law in Healthcare

HHR 5391 Research Methods in Healthcare Human Resources
HHR 5399A Thesis

HHR 5399B Thesis

HHR 5495 Directed Study in Healthcare Human Resources

HHR 5640 Administrative Practicum

HHR 5840 Administrative Internship

HHR 7335 Internet Based Multimedia Distance Education in Health and Public Service
HP 2351 Application of Computers in the Health Professions

HR 7375 Aquatic Health Ecology and Human Disease

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS

Department of Geography:

ADDITIONS:

GEO 4424 GPS and GIS

GEO 5393 Topics in Geography

GEO 5393A Qualitative Methods

GEO 5393B Biogeography in Mountain Environments
GEO 5424 GPS and GIS

81



Texas State University

Curriculum Changes
Effective Fall 2016

DELETIONS:
GEO 4324 GPS and GIS
GEO 5324 GPS and GIS

Department of Modern Languages
ADDITION:

GER 3310 German Phonetics
DELETION:

FR 4350B German Expressionist Cinema

Department of Philosophy

ADDITIONS:

PHIL 4327 Bioethics

PHIL 5305 Philosophical Writing

PHIL 5340 Philosophy of Logic

REL 2350 Mediterranean and European Religions

REL 3330 Religious Controversy in America

REL 3335 Cults and New Religious Movements

REL 3361 Topics in Comparative Religions

REL 3361A Religion and Film

REL 3361B Mysticism

REL 3361C Philosophical Issues in Judaism, Christianity, and Islam
REL 3385 Buddhism

REL 5300 Advanced Methods in Religious Studies

REL 5365 Philosophical Issues in Judaism, Christianity, and Islam
REL 5388 Independent Study

DELETIONS:

REL 3364 Abrahamic Religious Traditions

REL 3366 Topics in Comparative Religion

Department of Political Science

ADDITIONS:

LS 5310 Introduction to the Paralegal Profession and Legal Technology
LS 5320 Legal Research

LS 5330 Legal Theories and Analysis

LS 5340 Litigation

LS 5341 Administrative Law

LS 5343 Family Law

LS 5349 Business Organizations

LS 5350 Legal Drafting

LS 5351 Estates and Trusts

LS 5353 Real Estate

LS 5359 Alternative Dispute Resolution

LS 5360 Advanced Litigation

LS 5361 Criminal Law and Procedure

LS 5363 Social Legislation

LS 5370 Advanced Legal Research & Writing
LS 5371 Intellectual Property Law

LS 5373 Contract Law

LS 5379 Issues and Problems in Law

LS 5388 Directed Reading and Research

LS 5389 Law Office Internship

LS 5399 Applied Research Project

PA 5300 Introduction to Public Policy and Administration
PA 5310 Public Finance Administration

PA 5311 Introduction to Statistical Analysis

82



Texas State University

Curriculum Changes
Effective Fall 2016

PA 5312 Program Evaluation and Administrative Statistical Analysis
PA 5313 Public Sector Economics

PA 5314 Public Administration and Information Technology
PA 5315 Public Performance Management

PA 5320 Organizational Theory, Change, and Behavior

PA 5330 Public Personnel Administration

PA 5331 Labor Management Relations

PA 5332 Management Practices in Public Personnel Administration
PA 5340 Introduction to Public Law

PA 5350 Public Policy Processes

PA 5351 Urban Transportation Policy

PA 5352 Comparative Public Administration

PA 5353 Ecology and the Politics of Sustainability

PA 5361 Introduction to the Nonprofit and Voluntary Sector
PA 5362 Alternative Public Service Delivery Systems

PA 5370 Public Management and Ethics

PA 5387 Research Practicum

PA 5388 Directed Reading and Research

PA 5389 Internship in Government

PA 5390 Applied Research Methodology

PA 5397 Research Design and Proposal Development for Public Administration
PA 5398 Applied Research Project

PA 7355 Environmental Policy, Politics, and Law

PS 5100 Instructional Methods Practicum for Graduate Assistants
PS 5300 Foundation Studies in Political Science

PS 5301 Approaches to the Study of Political Science

PS 5302 Political Research and Methodology

PS 5310 Topics in Ancient and Medieval Political Thought
PS 5311 Social Contract Theory

PS 5312 Roots of American Constitutionalism

PS 5313 Justice and Liberty in American Thought

PS 5315 Contemporary Perspectives in Modern Liberalism
PS 5316 The Crisis of Liberalism and The Future of Democracy
PS 5317 Theological Perspectives in Modern Democracy
PS 5318 The Problem of Power and The Crisis of Modernity
PS 5330 Topics in Political Science

PS 5330A Nuclear Weapons in International Politics

PS 5330B Tocqueville’s Democracy in America

PS 5332 Problems in American Foreign Relations

PS 5334 Texas Politics

PS 5335 The Role of Interests in America

PS 5336 Property, Liberty, and Popular Sovereignty

PS 5337 American Political Culture

PS 5338 American Political Culture and Discourse

PS 5339 The American Presidency

PS 5340 Congress and the Legislative Process

PS 5341 Seminar in Constitutional Law and Theory

PS 5356 The British Political Order Since 1900

PS 5357 Russian Politics and Josef Stalin

PS 5358 Civil-Military Relations in Comparative Perspective
PS 5360 Economic Development in Developing Nations

PS 5361 Governments and Politics of African States

PS 5375 Seminar in International Relations Theory

PS 5377 Problems in International Organizations

PS 5378 Problems in International Law

PS 5379 Problems in International Political Economy

83



Texas State University

Curriculum Changes
Effective Fall 2016

PS 5380 International Conflict and Security

PS 5389 Internship in Government

PS 5398 Directed Reading and Research

PS 5399A Thesis

PS 5399B Thesis

DELETIONS:

POSI 5100 Practicum in Teaching Political Science

POSI 5300 Topics in Ancient and Medieval Political Thought
POSI 5301 Problems in American Foreign Relations

POSI 5302 Topics in Modern and Contemporary Thought
POSI 5303 Political Research and Methodology

POSI 5306 Foundation Studies in Political Science

POSI 5311 Public Finance Administration

POSI 5312 Public Sector Economics

POSI 5314 Organization Theory

POSI 5315 Problems in Public Personnel Administration

POSI 5316 Labor Management Relations

POSI 5317 Management Practices in Public Personnel Administration
POSI 5318 Public Management and Ethics

POSI 5319 Seminar in Constitutional Law and Theory

POSI 5321 Introduction to Public Policy Administration

POSI 5325 Roots of American Constitutionalism

POSI 5326 Topics in Democratic Theory

POSI 5327 Topics in State and Local Government

POSI 5327A Texas Politics and Administration

POSI 5330 Problems in Public Law

POSI 5333 Ecology and the Politics of Scarcity

POSI 5334 Problems in Quantitative Analysis

POSI 5335 Problems in Research Methodology

POSI 5336 Topics in Public Administration

POSI 5336A Alternative Public Delivery Systems: Privatization and the Third Sector
POSI 5336B Ensuring Public Sector Performance and Deterring/Detecting Fraud
POSI 5336C The Legal Basis of Public Administration

POSI 5337 Social Contract Theory

POSI 5338 The Problem of Power and The Crisis of Modernity
POSI 5339 Contemporary Perspectives in Modern Liberalism
POSI 5340 Problems in American Public Policy

POSI 5341 Seminar in Policy Process

POSI 5343 Seminar in Program Evaluation

POSI 5344 American Culture and Media

POSI 5347 Public Finance Information Systems

POSI 5350 Problems in American Politics

POSI 5352 Theological Perspectives in Modern Democracy
POSI 5353 The Crisis of Liberalism and The Future of Democracy
POSI 5354 Justice and Liberty in American Thought

POSI 5355 Introduction to the Nonprofit and Voluntary Sector
POSI 5358 Contract Law

POSI 5359 Approaches to the Study of Political Science

POSI 5360 Problems in International Politics

POSI 5362 International Conflict and Security

POSI 5364 Problems in International Organizations

POSI 5365 Problems in International Law

POSI 5367 Economic Development in the Third World

POSI 5370 Internship in Government

POSI 5372 Introduction to the Paralegal Profession and Legal Technology
POSI 5373 Issues and Problems in Law

84



Texas State University

Curriculum Changes
Effective Fall 2016

POSI 5374 Intellectual Property Law

POSI 5375 Comparative Public Administration
POSI 5376 Alternative Dispute Resolution

POSI 5377 Criminal Law and Procedure

POSI 5378 Social Legislation

POSI 5379 Legal Drafting

POSI 5380 Problems in International Political Economy
POSI 5381 Advanced Legal Research and Writing
POSI 5382 Seminar in International Relations Theory
POSI 5383 Advanced Litigation

POSI 5384 Topics in Modern Democratic Systems
POSI 5385 Topics in Third World Politics

POSI 5386 Legal Theories and Analysis

POSI 5387 Legal Research

POSI 5388 Applied Legal Research Project

POSI 5389 Law Office Internship

POSI 5390 Administrative Law

POSI 5391 Family Law

POSI 5392 Business Organizations

POSI 5393 Estates and Trusts

POSI 5394 Litigation

POSI 5395 Real Estate

POSI 5397 Applied Research Project

POSI 5398 Directed Reading and Research

POSI 5399A Thesis

POSI 5399B Thesis

POSI 7320 Research Practicum

POSI 7330 Environmental Policy, Politics, and Law

COLLEGE OF SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

Department of Biology

ADDITIONS:

BIO 7326 Immunobiology

BIO 7342 Virology

BIO 7414 Ecology of Infectious Diseases
BIO 7430 Mycology

DELETIONS:

BIO 5350H Immunobiology

BIO 5350N Virology

BIO 5424B Ecology of Infectious Diseases
BIO 7360W Mycology

Department of Chemistry and Biochemistry
ADDITIONS:

CHEM 4310 Medicinal Chemistry

CHEM 5310 Medicinal Chemistry

Department of Computer Science

ADDITIONS:

CS 3354 Object-Oriented Design and Programming
CS 4372 Introduction to Digital Multimedia
DELETIONS:

CS 4354 Object-Oriented Design and Implementation
CS 4378P Introduction to Digital Multimedia

CS 5333 Advanced Database Systems

85



Texas State University

Curriculum Changes
Effective Fall 2016

CS 5369E Advanced Embedded Computer Systems
CS 5369H Designing, Implementing, and Evaluating E-Commerce Applications
CS 5369P Principles of Programming Languages

Ingram School of Engineering

ADDITIONS:

EE 5398 Topics in Electrical Engineering

EE 5398A Antenna Theory, Design, and Applications
EE 5398B Electronic Materials and Beyond for Sustainable Energy
EE 5398C Multimedia Signal Processing

IE 5398 Topics in Industrial Engineering

IE 5398A Healthcare Systems Engineering

IE 5398B Response Surface Methodologies

MFGE 5398 Topics in Manufacturing Engineering
MFGE 5398A Multiscale Manufacturing

MFGE 5398B Advanced Composite Materials

Department of Engineering Technology

DELETION:
CIM 4320 Issues in Concrete and Construction Industry

86



Lamar Institute of Technology
November 2015

COURSE

CHANGES:

PREFIX, HRS, NET
COLLEGE/ COURSE COURSE NUMBER ADDITIONS/
Academic Unit ADDITIONS DELETIONS AND/ORTITLE DELETIONS
ALLIED HEALTH AND SCIENCES
Concentration in Science, A.S. 0
BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES
Concentration in Computer
Information Systems, A.S. 2 2
GENERAL
EDUCATION/DEVELOPMENTAL
STUDIES
Concentration in Math, A.A. 3 3
TOTAL 5 5

ALLIED HEALTH AND SCIENCES
Concentration in Science, A.S. (Effective Fall 2016)
BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES

Concentration in Computer Information Systems, A.S. (Effective Fall 2016)

ADDITIONS
COSC 1437 Programming Fundamentals Il 4:3:2
COSC 2436 Programming Fundamentals Ill 4:3:2

GENERAL EDUCATION/DEVELOPMENTAL STUDIES DEPARTMENT

Concentration in Math, A.S. (Effective Fall 2016)

ADDITIONS

MATH 2312 Pre-Calculus 3:3:.0
MATH 2313 Calculus | 3:3:.0
MATH 2314 Calculus i 3:3:.0

87



CURRICULUM INVENTORY
Lamar State College-Orange

COURSE

CHANGES:

PREFIX, HRS, NET
COLLEGE/ COURSE COURSE NUMBER ADDITIONS/
Academic Unit ADDITIONS DELETIONS AND/ORTITLE DELETIONS
Arts, Humanities, & Social
Sciences Division 1 0 0 1
Education & Mathematics Division 0 0 0 0
Health Sciences & Workforce
Education Division 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 1 0 0 1

Arts, Humanities, & Social Sciences Division

ADDITIONS
GOVT 2304 Introduction to Political Science

DELETIONS

CHANGES

Education & Mathematics Division
ADDITIONS
DELETIONS

CHANGES

Health Sciences & Workforce Education Division
ADDITIONS
DELETIONS

CHANGES

88



Texas State University System
Finance and Audit

Alan Tinsley, Chair
David Montagne
Bill Scott

Action Items
A. SHSU: Elimination of Waiver of Certain Fees

B. SHSU: Non-Mandatory Fee Increases

C. TSUS: Mandatory Tuition & Fees, and Guaranteed Price Plans, Fall 2016
Semester

1. LU: Mandatory Tuition and Fee Increases - Fall 2016 Semester

SHSU: Mandatory Tuition and Fee Increases - Fall 2016 Semester
SRSU: Mandatory Tuition and Fee Increases — Fall 2016 Semester
SRSU-RGC: Mandatory Tuition and Fee Increases — Fall 2016 Semester
TXST: Mandatory Tuition and Fee Increases - Fall 2016 Semester

LIT: Mandatory Tuition and Fee Increases- Fall 2016 Semester

LSCO: Mandatory Tuition and Fee Increase — Fall 2016 Semester

8. LSCPA: Mandatory Tuition and Fee Increases-Fall 2016 Semester

N o o bk wbd

D. TSUS: Approval of Investment Policy and Adoption of Investment Policy
Resolution
Consent Items
F. TSUS: CONSENT: Travel Reports
G. TSUS: CONSENT: Foundation Report
H. TSUS: CONSENT: Operating Budget Adjustments FY 15
I. TSUS: CONSENT: Operating Budget Adjustments FY16
J. TSUS: CONSENT: Statement of Budgeted Fund Balance FY15
K. TSUS: CONSENT: Status of Implementation of Audit Recommendations
L. TSUS: CONSENT: Quarterly Investment Report FY15

89



SHSU: Elimination of Waiver of Certain Fees

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , it was ordered that:

Sam Houston State University eliminate the current waiver of Recreational Sports Fee,
Student Center Fee, and Medical Fee for students who are enrolled exclusively in online
distance learning courses.

Explanation

In February of 2002, Sam Houston State University, was authorized to waive the Student Center
Fee and the Recreational Sports Fee for all student who were solely enrolled in electronically
delivered distance learning classes. Additionally, in August of 2008, SHSU was authorized to
waive the medical service fee for the same group of students. These students had “no
reasonable expectation of use” as described in Texas Education Code Sec. 54.218. We have
determined that these charges are used to support operating costs for areas that benefit all
students and/or enhance the educational experience and underlying value of the degrees we
offer. We feel it is prudent to eliminate these waivers, as they continue eroding our ability to
provide the underlying services. Elimination of this waiver will impact only those students
enrolled exclusively in online distance learning courses including in-State and out-of-State
students.

90



Section

[y

w

7 Fiscal Year-End Fund Balances

Texas State University System
Request for Tuition or Fee Increase

(Submit a separate form for each proposed Tuition or Fee Increase.)

Institution

Fall 2016

Sam Houston State University | Effective Date

Type of Revenue

Eliminate Waivers - Total Waivers $275
(Rec Sports $100; Std Center Fee $100; Med Fee $75)

(Designated Tuition, Student Service Fee, Athletic Fee, Residence Hall Rent, Meal Plan, Laboratory Fee, etc.)

Justification

Supports the increase in and development of university resources and
infrastructures that support the intellectual transformation of students by providing
services that meet the needs of our students and will increase the customer service
provided by the University. SHSU is an inclusive institution that provides high
quality education, scholarship, and service to students. Eliminating these waivers
will enable SHSU to continue to recruit, motivate, retain qualified students by
providing high quality facilities, programs and services as demanded/expected of
our student population, which provide students with intellectual, social, ethical and
leadership growth. Current revenue budgets are stagnant and expected to decline
due to impact of waivers, coupled with increasing operational costs directly related
to increase in student participation, and usage of facilities, programs and services.
Conversely related to previous notion that online students would not use the
facilities/services.

What Cost-Reduction Initiatives did your Institution consider before deciding to request the increase?

Only recourse, if waivers are not eliminated, is to cut programs, services, operating
hours, inability to upgrade/improve operations, services to students, facilities, no

future construction projects related to these areas, etc.

Details

Fall
Spring
Summer

Total for Fiscal Year

Expenditure Plan

(Indicate how your

(A) (8) (© (0) (E) ()
Number of Revenue Revenue from
Current P roposed % Type of Revenue Unit Units (SCH, Students, Proposed Change
Rate Rate Change (SCH, Student, etc.) etc.) Cols ((B)-(A)) x Col E
S - $ 275.00 Student 2,568 $ 706,200.00
S - $ 275.00 Student 2,580 S 709,500.00
S - $ 275.00 Student 3,612 S 993,300.00
*Based on FY15 100% Online Students only S 2,409,000.00
institution plans to apply the revenue change to your annual budget)
Cost of Goods Sold
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Related Costs (e.g., Benefits)
Professional Fees and Services
Travel
Materials and Supplies 607,000.00
Communications and Utilities
Repairs and Maintenance 1,802,000.00
Rentals and Leases
Printing and Reproduction
Debt Service or Interest Expense
Scholarships
Other: Internal Server Hardware
Other: Software Annual Fees
Total for Fiscal Year S 2,409,000.00
2015 2014 2013
Education and General Fund S 735,129.58 | |$  1,423,135.99 S  2,556,942.67
Designated Fund S 41,170,968.80 | |$ 51,999,835.75 $ 39,038,710.86

Auxiliary Fund S 18,481,232.39 | |$ 15,920,703.83

$ 16,036,750.18

Revenue Increase Request.xlsx

91




SHSU: Non-Mandatory Fee Increases

Upon motion of Regent , seconded byRegent Jitis
ordered that:

Sam Houston State University, effective for the Fall 2016 semester, be authorized to
increase the following non-mandatory fees.

Non-Mandatory Fees

1. The University Center Fee $50 $75 SCH Fall 2016
(The Woodlands Center)
2. International Student Study Fee  $50 $75 Student Fall 2016
Explanation

1. This fee increase is necessary to cover debt service. The current fee being charged
does not generate enough revenue to cover the underlying debt service of the facility.

2. This fee increase is needed to maintain and improve services provided to our
international students. Additional revenues will fund staff support and international
student support programs. A part-time staff member to coordinate support services and
activities. Enhancement of services to include local transportation, sponsorship of social
and cultural events to increase campus engagement, and other efforts to create a
“connection to campus community” which is critical to persistence and success.

92



Texas State University System
Request for Tuition or Fee Change

c

o

g‘ (Submit a separate form for each proposed Tuition or Fee Increase.)

(%]

1 Institution | Sam Houston State University | Effective Date Fall 2016

2 Type of Revenue | University Center Fee |

(Designated Tuition, Student Service Fee, Athletic Fee, Residence Hall Rent, Meal Plan, Laboratory Fee, etc.)

3 Justification This fee increase is necessary to cover debt service. The current fee being

service of the facility.

charged does not generate enough revenue to cover the underlying debt

4 What Cost-Reduction Initiatives did your Institution consider before deciding to request the incr

ease?

Current revenue generation is insufficient to cover debt service for related

facilities.
5 Details (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
o Number of Revenue Revenue from
Current Proposed % Type of Revenue Unit Units (SCH, Proposed Change
Rate Rate Change (SCH, Student, etc.) Students, etc.) Cols ((B)-(A)) x Col E
Fall $50 $75 50% SCH 9,777 S 244,425
Spring $50 $75 50% SCH 8,711 S 217,775
Summer $50 $75 50% SCH 3,381 S 84,525
Total for Fiscal Year S 546,725
6 Expenditure Plan
(Indicate how your institution plans to apply the revenue change to your annual budget)
Cost of Goods Sold
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Related Costs (e.g., Benefits)
Professional Fees and Services
Travel
Materials and Supplies
Communications and Utilities
Repairs and Maintenance
Rentals and Leases
Printing and Reproduction
Debt Service or Interest Expense S 546,725
Scholarships
Other - Equipment
Other
Total for Fiscal Year S 546,725
7 Fiscal Year-End Fund Balances 2015 2014 2013

Education and General Fund

Designated Fund
Auxiliary Fund

Request for Tuition or Fee Change.xlsx

S 735,129.58

$ 1,423,135.99

S 2,556,942.67

$ 41,170,968.80

$51,999,835.75

$ 39,038,710.86

$ 18,481,232.39

$15,920,703.83

$ 16,036,750.18

93




Section

[y

N

7 Fiscal Year-End Fund Balances

Texas State University System
Request for Tuition or Fee Change

(Submit a separate form for each proposed Tuition or Fee Increase.)

Institution |

Sam Houston State University | Effective Date

Type of Revenue

| International Student Study Fee |

(Designated Tuition, Student Service Fee, Athletic Fee, Residence Hall Rent, Meal Plan, Laboratory Fee, etc.)

Justification

In order to maintain and improve the services for our international students, the
International Student Study Fee needs to increase from $50.00to $75.00. Current revenue
sources are not adequate to provide student support services such as airport pickups,
social activities, as well as personnel to run ISO/GAP, International Week, etc. The current
office of 6 full-time employees coordinate study abroad, undergrad and grad advising
(DSO), international student recruitment, international student activities and services,
manage the OIP and English Language Institute, develop partnerships and MOU's with
foreign universities, advise staff on all aspects of faculty led programs, keep the budget for
all areas, allocate scholarships, and much more.

What Cost-Reduc

tion Initiatives did your Institution consider before deciding to request the increase?

Money allocated for travel was reallocated to support these student activities. Money was
also taken from the O&M budget. $20,000 was taken from our fund balance to cover the
remaining short falls for the past year.

Details

Fall
Spring
Summer land Il

Total for Fiscal Y

Expenditure Plan

(Indicate how your

Request for Tuition or

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Number of Revenue Revenue from
Current Proposed % Type of Revenue Unit Units (SCH, Proposed Change
Rate Rate Change (SCH, Student, etc.) Students, etc.) Cols ((B)-(A)) x Col E
$50.00 $75 50% Student 338 S 8,450
$50.00 $75 50% Student 338 S 8,450
$50.00 $75 50% Student 158 S 3,950
ear S 20,850.00
institution plans to apply the revenue change to your annual budget)
Cost of Goods Sold
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Related Costs (e.g., Benefits) $ 10,000
Professional Fees and Services
Travel
Materials and Supplies S 3,000
Communications and Utilities
Repairs and Maintenance
Rentals and Leases
Printing and Reproduction
Debt Service or Interest Expense
Scholarships
Other Student Programs S 4,000
Other Student Transportation S 3,850
Total for Fiscal Year S 20,850
2015 2014 2013
Education and General Fund S 735,129.58 | |S 1,423,135.99 | |S 2,556,942.67

Designated Fund $ 41,170,968.80 | |$ 51,999,835.75

$ 39,038,710.86

Auxiliary Fund S 18,481,232.39 | |$ 15,920,703.83

$ 16,036,750.18

Fee Change.xlsx

94




TSUS: Mandatory Tuition & Fees, and Guaranteed Price Plans, Fall 2016 Semester

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , itwas
ordered that

The accompanying schedule labeled Mandatory Tuition and Fees — 15 Semester Credit
Hours be adopted for component institutions of the Texas State University System,
effective for the Fall 2016 semester.

Explanation

The accompanying schedule summarizes each TSUS component institution’s proposed
undergraduate mandatory tuition and fees schedule based on 15 semester credit hours
and the Guaranteed Price Plan, effective the Fall 2016 semester. Following the
schedule are descriptions and worksheets supporting each component institution’s
mandatory tuition and fee changes.

The Guaranteed Price Plan for Fall 2016 maintains the existing methodology, a 12%

premium on designated tuition which is based on an estimated 3.95% annual inflation
factor. For the Fall 2015, 203 students were enrolled in this plan.

95



Lamar University

Texas State University System

Mandatory Tuition and Fees - 15 Semester Credit Hours

Fall 2015 and Fall 2016

Sam Houston
State University

Sul Ross State
University

Sul Ross State
University Rio
Grande College

Texas State
University

Fall 2015  Fall 2016

Statutory Tuition S 750.00 $ 750.00

Fall 2015  Fall 2016

S 750.00 $ 750.00

Fall 2015  Fall 2016

$ 750.00 $ 750.00

Fall 2015  Fall 2016

S 750.00 $ 750.00

Fall 2015  Fall 2016

$ 750.00 S 750.00

Designated Tuition 2,700.00 2,790.00 2,481.00 2,481.00 1,875.00 2,100.00 1,170.00  1,282.50 3,018.15 3,124.95
Advising Fee 55.00 55.00 66.00 66.00 - - - - 90.00 90.00
Transportation (Bus) Fee - - - - - - - - 95.00 95.00
Computer/Technology 450.00 450.00 450.00 510.00 367.50 367.50 376.80 376.80 240.00 240.00
Environmental Service - - - - - - - - 1.00 1.00
ID / One-Card 15.00 15.00 16.00 19.00 - - - - 5.00 5.00
Intercollegiate Athletics 158.70 158.70 270.00 296.25 97.80 157.80 - - 300.00 300.00
International Education 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 3.00 3.00
Library 240.00 240.00 105.00 105.00 120.00 120.00 30.00 30.00 161.10 191.10
Medical Center 38.00 38.00 75.00 75.00 31.00 31.00 - - 53.00 53.00
Publication - - - - - - - - 8.00 8.00
Records 15.00 15.00 12.00 12.00 12.00 12.00 12.00 12.00 - -
Recreational Sports 77.00 77.00 100.00 100.00 63.00 81.50 - - 94.00 94.00
Registration - - - - - - - - - -
Scholarship Endowment - - - - - - - - - -
Student Center 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 50.00 50.00 - - 64.00 64.00
Student Service 250.00 250.00 240.00 240.00 238.00 238.00 140.00 140.00 90.00 90.00
Totals S 4,850.70 S 4,940.70 S 4,667.00 S 4,756.25 S 3,605.30 S 3,908.80 2,479.80 2,592.30 4,972.25 5,109.05
Change 1.86% 1.91% 8.42% 4.54% 2.75%
Guaranteed Price Plan
Fall 2014 Cohort $ 4,970.70 S 4,736.00 S 3,660.00 $ 2,508.00 S 5,093.00
Fall 2015 Cohort $ 5,174.70 S 4,964.72 S 3,830.30 $ 2,620.20 S 5,334.43
Fall 2016 Cohort 5,275.50 $ 5,053.97 S 4,160.80 $ 2,746.20 S 5,484.04
Page 10of 2

37758574 .xlsx

96



Texas State University System
Mandatory Tuition and Fees - 15 Semester Credit Hours

Fall 2015 and Fall 2016

Lamar State

Lamar Institute of Lamar State College - Port
Technology College - Orange Arthur
Fall 2015  Fall 2016 Fall 2015  Fall 2016 Fall 2015  Fall 2016
Statutory Tuition S 750.00 $ 750.00 S 750.00 S 750.00 S 750.00 $ 750.00
Designated Tuition 1,162.00  1,230.00 1,123.50  1,200.00 1,167.90  1,236.60
Advising Fee - - - - - -
Transportation (Bus) Fee - - - - - -
Computer/Technology 270.00 285.00 270.00 300.00 308.55 308.55
Environmental Service - - - - - -
ID / One-Card - - 5.00 5.00 - -
Intercollegiate Athletics - - - - 158.70 170.55
International Education - - - - - -
Library 60.00 60.00 40.00 40.00 60.00 60.00
Medical Center 38.00 38.00 - - - -
Publication - - - - - -
Records - - 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00
Recreational Sports 77.00 77.00 - - 24.00 26.40
Registration - - - - - -
Scholarship Endowment - - - - 15.00 15.00
Student Center 30.00 30.00 30.00 30.00 27.00 27.00
Student Service 250.00 250.00 180.00 180.00 250.00 250.00
Totals $ 2,637.00 $ 2,720.00 S 2,403.50 S 2,510.00 S 2,766.15 2,849.10
Change 3.15% 4.43% 3.00%
Guaranteed Price Plan Not Applicable
Page 2 of 2

37758574 .xlsx

97



LU: Mandatory Tuition and Fee Increases — Fall 2016 Semester

From To Per Effective
Designated Tuition $180.00 $186.00 SCH  Fall 2016
Explanation

Designated Tuition

The minimal increase requested will allow Lamar University to partially fund expected cost
increases. Expected cost increases include: a potential salary adjustment merit pay pool for
eligible faculty and staff; recruiting and retain high quality employees; increases in health care
benefits for employees and retirees; additional start-up packages for new faculty, particularly in
the STEM fields; conversion of some part-time faculty positions, created to deal with immediate
enrollment growth, into full-time tenured and tenure-track positions; and deal with routine
inflationary increases in operating budgets. Additional fiscal challenges include the short fall
created by the unfunded Hazelwood exemptions mandate. The open student forum was held at
the Landes Auditorium in the Galloway Business Building on October 22", 2015.

98



Section

[y

7

Texas State University System
Request for Tuition or Fee Increase

(Submit a separate form for each proposed Tuition or Fee Increase.)

Institution | Lamar University | Effective Date

Type of Revenue | Designated Tuition |

(Designated Tuition, Student Service Fee, Athletic Fee, Residence Hall Rent, Meal Plan, Laboratory Fee, etc.)

Justification The proposed increase would generate additional funds needed to help
maintain the current level of services and to offset increased unfunded
waivers such as Hazlewood.

What Cost-Reduction Initiatives did your Institution consider before deciding to request the increase?
LU has eliminated and frozen numerous faculty and staff positions, reduced
travel and M&O expenditures, and is investigating opportunities for further
cost reductions.

Details (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Number of
Revenue Units Revenue from
Current Proposed % Type of Revenue Unit (SCH, Students, Proposed Change
Rate Rate Change (SCH, Student, etc.) etc.) Cols ((B)-(A)) x Col E
Fall 180 186 3.33% Per SCH 115,000 S 690,000
Spring 180 186 3.33% Per SCH 103,600 S 621,600
Summer 180 186 3.33% Per SCH 51,800 S 310,800
Total for Fiscal Year S 1,622,400
Expenditure Plan
(Indicate how your institution plans to apply the revenue change to your annual budget)
Cost of Goods Sold
Salaries and Wages S 973,440
Payroll Related Costs (e.g., Benefits) $ 108,160
Professional Fees and Services
Travel S 108,160
Materials and Supplies S 81,120
Communications and Utilities
Repairs and Maintenance
Rentals and Leases
Printing and Reproduction S 27,040
Debt Service or Interest Expense
Scholarships S 324,480
Other
Other
Total for Fiscal Year S 1,622,400
Fiscal Year-End Fund Balances 2014 2013 2012
Education and General Fund S 997,992 | |S 3,361,648 | |$ 1,311,938
Designated Fund S 21,425,365 | |$ 18,800,162 | |$S 14,922,282
Auxiliary Fund S 679,062 | |$ (16,170)| |$ 625,259

Request for Tuition or Fee Change.xlsx

99




SHSU: Mandatory Tuition and Fee Increases

Tuition No Increase
From
Mandatory Fees
1. Intercollegiate Athletic Fee $18
2. Technology Fee $30
3. Student ID Card Fee $16
Explanation

1.

Intercollegiate Athletics fee increase is necessary to provide for competitive scholarships

$19.75
$34

$19

Per

SCH

SCH

Student

Effective

Fall 2016
Fall 2016

Fall 2016

in all sports. Additionally, this will allow for increased maintenance costs and

improvements to athletic facilities to enhance the competitiveness of its varied programs.

This increase is contingent upon approval by a majority vote in a general student

election scheduled for spring of 2016.

Technology fee increase will support acquisition of technology related items and release

HEAF funds to address infrastructure and other capital needs.

The Student ID card fee increase will provide funding for a full-time employee and will

provide funds to cover increased operational costs related to the Student Money

Management Center. Remaining funds will be used to cover hardware/software costs
related to the upgrades to the ID card system as mentioned in the request for tuition or

fee increase form.

100



Texas State University System
Request for Tuition or Fee Change

(Submit a separate form for each proposed Tuition or Fee Increase.)

Section

[y

Institution | Sam Houston State University | Effective Date Fall 2016

Type of Revenue | Intercollegiate Athletic Fee |

N

(Designated Tuition, Student Service Fee, Athletic Fee, Residence Hall Rent, Meal Plan, Laboratory Fee, etc.)

3 Justification The intercolligiate athletic fee increase is necessary to provide for competitive scholarships in
all sports. Additionally, this will allow for increased maintenance costs and improvements to
athletic facilities to enhance the competitiveness of its varied programs.

4 What Cost-Reduction Initiatives did your Institution consider before deciding to request the increa

se?

SHSU athletics maintains low operational costs in comparison to similar programs. Recent
changes in student scholarship environment have challenged operating reserves.

5 Details (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Number of Revenue Revenue from
Current Proposed % Type of Revenue Unit Units (SCH, Students, Proposed Change
Rate Rate Change (SCH, Student, etc.) etc.) Cols ((B)-(A)) x Col E
Fall $18 $19.75 9.72%  SCH 230,918 $ 404,107
Spring S18 $19.75 9.72%  SCH 214,926 S 376,121
Summer $18 $19.75 9.72%  SCH 55,166 S 96,541
Total for Fiscal Year S 876,768
6 Expenditure Plan
(Indicate how your institution plans to apply the revenue change to your annual budget)
Cost of Goods Sold
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Related Costs (e.g., Benefits)
Professional Fees and Services
Travel
Materials and Supplies S 175,000
Communications and Utilities
Repairs and Maintenance S 89,768
Rentals and Leases
Printing and Reproduction
Debt Service or Interest Expense
Scholarships S 612,000
Other
Other
Total for Fiscal Year S 876,768
7 Fiscal Year-End Fund Balances 2015 2014 2013

Education and General Fund 735,129.58 S 1,423,135.99

S 2,556,942.67

Designated Fund 41,170,968.80 | |$ 51,999,835.75

$ 39,038,710.86

| Wn|(n

Auxiliary Fund 18,481,232.39 | |$ 15,920,703.83

$ 16,036,750.18

Request for Tuition or Fee Change.xlsx

101




Section

[y

N

4

5

Texas State University System

Request for Tuition or Fee Change

(Submit a separate form for each proposed Tuition or Fee Increase.)

Institution |

Sam Houston State University

Type of Revenue

| Effective Date

Technology Fee

(Designated Tuition, Student Service Fee, Athletic Fee, Residence Hall Rent, Meal Plan, Laboratory Fee, etc.)

Justification

The technology fee increase will support acquisition of technology related items and release
HEAF funds to address infrastructure and other capital needs.

What Cost-Reduction Initiatives did your Institution consider before deciding to request the increase?

This is cost reallocation strategy that will release HEAF funds and allow us to continue
supporting technology equipment needs.

Details

Fall
Spring
Summer

Total for Fiscal Year

6 Expenditure Plan

7 Fiscal Year-End Fund Balances

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Number of Revenue Revenue from
Current Proposed % Type of Revenue Unit Units (SCH, Proposed Change
Rate Rate Change (SCH, Student, etc.) Students, etc.) Cols ((B)-(A)) x Col E
$30 $34 13% SCH 230,918 $ 923,672
$30 $34 13% SCH 214,926 S 859,704
$30 $34 13% SCH 55,166 $ 220,664
S 2,004,040
(Indicate how your institution plans to apply the revenue change to your annual budget)
Cost of Goods Sold
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Related Costs (e.g., Benefits)
Professional Fees and Services
Travel
Materials and Supplies
Communications and Utilities
Repairs and Maintenance
Rentals and Leases
Printing and Reproduction
Debt Service or Interest Expense
Scholarships
Other - Equipment S 2,004,040
Other
Total for Fiscal Year S 2,004,040
2015 2014 2013
Education and General Fund S 735,129.58 | |S 1,423,135.99 | |S 2,556,942.67
Designated Fund $ 41,170,968.80 | |S$ 51,999,835.75 | |$ 39,038,710.86
Auxiliary Fund S 18,481,232.39 | |$ 15,920,703.83 | |$ 16,036,750.18

Request for Tuition or Fee Change.xlsx

102




Section

[y

Institution

N

Texas State University System
Request for Tuition or Fee Increase

(Submit a separate form for each proposed Tuition or Fee Increase.)

Sam Houston State University | Effective Date

Type of Revenue |

Student ID Card Fee |

(Designated Tuition, Student Service Fee, Athletic Fee, Residence Hall Rent, Meal Plan, Laboratory Fee, etc.)

w

Justification

4 What Cost-Reduction Initiatives did your Institution consider before deciding to request the increase

5 Details (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Number of from
Current Proposed % Type of Revenue Unit  Units (SCH, Students, Proposed Change
Rate Rate Change (SCH, Student, etc.) etc.) Cols ((B)-(A)) x Col E
Fall $  16.00 $  19.00 19%  Student 19,573 S 58,719.00
Spring S 16.00 S 19.00 19%  Student 18,099 S 54,297.00
Summer $ 16.00 S 19.00 19%  Student 7,945 S 23,835.00
Total for Fiscal Year *Based on FY15 headcount S 136,851.00
6 Expenditure Plan
(Indicate how your institution plans to apply the revenue change to your annual budget)
Cost of Goods Sold
Salaries and Wages 45,000.00
Payroll Related Costs (e.g., Benefits) 14,400.00
Professional Fees and Services 1,500.00
Travel 1,500.00
Materials and Supplies 2,000.00
Communications and Utilities 8,000.00
Repairs and Maintenance
Rentals and Leases 451.00
Printing and Reproduction 2,000.00
Debt Service or Interest Expense
Scholarships
Other: Internal Server Hardware 53,000.00
Other: Software Annual Fees 9,000.00
Total for Fiscal Year S 136,851.00
7 Fiscal Year-End Fund Balances 2015 2014 2013

Supports the increase in and development of university resources and
infrastructures that support the intellectual transformation of students by
providing services that meet the needs of our students and will increase the
customer service provided by the University. This initiative replaced outdated
legacy systems on SamMenu and Nell Menu. Annual expenses for the integrated
software/support services are progressive and will expand as capabilities in
technology increase over time. Fee also covers Student Money Management
Center - student financial literacy education program. The student demand for this
program has increased by 251% from FY11 to FY15. SHSU student debt is less than
the national average and we hope to continue improving that rate through
increasing the financial literacy education at SHSU.

SHSU maintains low operational costs and has staff/student ratio that is below the
state average. The Division of Student Services provides employment
opportunities for our students, which allows us to keep personnel expenses low.
Programs/departments at SHSU are continually reducing expenses whenever

possible.

Education and General Fund S 735,129.58 | |S 1,423,135.99

S 2,556,942.67

Designated Fund $ 41,170,968.80 | |$ 51,999,835.75

$ 39,038,710.86

$ 15,920,703.83

Auxiliary Fund S 18,481,232.39

$ 16,036,750.18

xlsx

Increase

103




SRSU-Alpine: Mandatory Tuition and Fee Increases — Fall 2016 Semester

From To Per Effective

1. Designated Tuition $125 $140 SCH Fall 2016

2. Athletic Fee $6.52 $10.52 SCH Fall 2016

3. Recreational Sports $63 $81.50 Student Fall 2016
Explanation

1. Designated Tuition: Revenue from this fee is used to cover the costs of services, use
and/or availability of all or any of the University’s property, activities, operations or other
facilities. This fee is used to provide general support for the different budget areas of the
University. The University maintains a long term allocation plan for the use of proceeds from
this fee. Additional revenue from this increase will be used to provide a pay raise for faculty
and staff. 20% of this revenue will be set aside for financial aid and related programs.
Student Forums were held on October 7, 8, and 14, 2015 to discuss the proposed increase
in this fee and to solicit student input.

2. Athletic Fee: Revenue from this fee is used to supplement the intercollegiate athletic
programs. Proceeds from this increase will be used to provide funding to pay debt service on
anticipated financing needed to construct a new outdoor recreational sports facility. The
summer athletic fee would also increase by $4 to $8.50 per SCH. Student Forums were held
on October 7, 8, and 14, 2015 to discuss the proposed increase in this fee and to solicit
student input. A student election was held on October 20, 2015. The majority of the
students participating voted in favor of the increase.

3. Recreational Sports: Revenue from this fee is used to fund the operations of the
Recreational Sports Center and related activities. Proceeds from this increase will be used to
provide funding to pay debt service on anticipated financing needed to construct a new
outdoor recreational sports facility. The summer recreational sports fee would also increase
by $9.25 to $40.75 per summer session. Student Forums were held on October 7, 8, and 14,
2015 to discuss the proposed increase in this fee and to solicit student input. A student
election was held on October 20, 2015. The majority of the students participating voted in
favor of the increase.

104



Section

Texas State University System
Request for Tuition or Fee Change

(Submit a separate form for each proposed Tuition or Fee Change.)

[y

2 Type of Revenue

| Designated Tuition |

(Designated Tuition, Student Service Fee, Athletic Fee, Residence Hall Rent, Meal Plan, Laboratory Fee, etc.)

Institution [ sul Ross State University - Alpine | Effective Date

3 Justification

A S15increase in the Designated Tuition rate is being requested for SRSU-
Alpine. This increase is approximately 12% over the amount of the Fall
2015 rate. Overall cost increase to students taking 15 SCH will be 8.42%.
These funds are utilized to support general university operations including
personnel, technology, utilities, and maintenance and operations across all
fund groups. Added revenue from this fee increase will be used to help
provide a pay raise to faculty and staff. In addition, 20% of this revenue is
set aside for financial aid and related programs

4 What Cost-Reduction Initiatives did your Institution consider before deciding to request the

increase?

when compar h her higher ion institutions.
5 Details (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Number of
Type of Revenue Revenue Units Revenue from
Current  Proposed % Unit (SCH, Stud (SCH, Stud Proposed Change

Rate Rate Change etc.) etc.) Cols ((B)-(A)) x Col E

Fall 125 140 12.0% SCH 20,285 $ 304,275.00
Spring 125 140 12.0% SCH 18,400 S 276,000.00
Summer | 125 140 12.0% SCH 2,981 $ 44,715.00
Summer Il 125 140 12.0% SCH 2,260 $ 33,900.00
Total for Fiscal Year 43,926 S 658,890.00

6 Expenditure Plan

(Indicate how your

Staffing has remained constant with each vacancy requiring justification
and approval by the Executive Council, utilities costs have been reduced
through the full completion of the central boiler replacement, travel and
M&O budgets have been maintained at constant levels, and faculty staff
pay raises have been modest. Faculty and staff salaries have remained low

institution plans to apply the revenue change to your annual budget)

Cost of Goods Sold

Salaries and Wages S 458,358
Payroll Related Costs (e.g., Benefits) $ 68,754
Professional Fees and Services

Travel

Materials and Supplies

Communications and Utilities

Repairs and Maintenance

Rentals and Leases

Printing and Reproduction

Debt Service or Interest Expense

Scholarships

Other - Financial Aid Set Aside S 131,778
Other

Total for Fiscal Year

7 Fiscal Year-End Fund Balances 2014 2013

Education and General Fund

Designated Fund

Auxiliary Fund

S 658,890

2012
S 1,929,016 | |$ 960,486 | |$ 1,454,149
S 5,659,272 | |$ 5,744,151 | |$ 4,653,096
S 1,440,054 | |$ 1,476,869 | |$ 1,784,533

Request for Tuition or Fee Change.xlIsx

105




Section

Texas State University System
Request for Tuition or Fee Change

(Submit a separate form for each proposed Tuition or Fee Change.)

[y

2 Type of Revenue

| Athletic Fee |

(Designated Tuition, Student Service Fee, Athletic Fee, Residence Hall Rent, Meal Plan, Laboratory Fee, etc.)

Institution | Sul Ross State University - Alpine | Effective Date Fall 2016

3 Justification

A S4increase in the Athletic Fee is being requested for SRSU-Alpine. This
increase is approximately 61% over the amount of the Fall 2015 rate.
Overall cost increase to students taking 15 SCH will be 8.42%. These funds
are utilized to support the intercollegiate athletic sports and related
programs. Added revenue from this fee increase will be used to help pay
debt service on bonds/financing needed to construct an outdoor
multipurpose recreational sports facility. This facility will assist the
athletic oroerams bv providing a multifunctional oractice and workout

4 What Cost-Reduction Initiatives did your Institution consider before deciding to request the increase?
The proposed facility will provide the athletics program with a modern
practice facility available on a year round basis with little maintenance
required. The cost as anticipated and projected is minimal and will utilize
as much of the existing infrastructure as possible.
5 Details (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Number of
Type of Revenue Revenue Units Revenue from
Current Proposed % Unit (SCH, Student, (SCH, Students, Proposed Change
Rate Rate Change etc.) etc.) Cols ((B)-(A)) x Col E
Fall 6.52 10.52 61.3% SCH 20,285 S 81,140.00
Spring 6.52 10.52 61.3% SCH 18,400 S 73,600.00
Summer | 6.52 10.52 61.3% SCH 2,981 S 11,924.00
Summer Il 6.52 10.52 61.3% SCH 2,260 S 9,040.00
Total for Fiscal Year 43,926 S 175,704.00
6 Expenditure Plan
(Indicate how your institution plans to apply the revenue change to your annual budget)
Cost of Goods Sold
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Related Costs (e.g., Benefits)
Professional Fees and Services
Travel
Materials and Supplies
Communications and Utilities
Repairs and Maintenance
Rentals and Leases
Printing and Reproduction
Debt Service or Interest Expense S 175,704
Scholarships
Other - Financial Aid Set Aside
Other
Total for Fiscal Year S 175,704.00
7 Fiscal Year-End Fund Balances 2014 2013 2012
Education and General Fund S 1,929,016 | |$ 960,486 | |$ 1,454,149
Designated Fund S 5,659,272 | |$ 5,744,151 | |$ 4,653,096
Auxiliary Fund S 1,440,054 | |S 1,476,869 | |$ 1,784,533

Request for Tuition or Fee Change.xIsx

106




Texas State University System
Request for Tuition or Fee Change

(Submit a separate form for each proposed Tuition or Fee Change.)

Sul Ross State University - Alpine Effective Date Fall 2016

c
.0
=1
o
)
wv
1 Institution |
2 Type of Revenue

| Recreational Sports |

(Designated Tuition, Student Service Fee, Athletic Fee, Residence Hall Rent, Meal Plan, Laboratory Fee, etc.)

3 Justification

An $18.50 increase in the Recreational Sports Fee is being requested for
SRSU-Alpine. This fee is assessed on a per semester basis. This increase is
approximately 29.4% over the amount of the Fall 2015 rate. Overall cost
increase to students taking 15 SCH will be 8.42%. These funds are utilized
to support operations of the Graves Pierce Recreational Sports Center and
related activities including personnel, equipment, maintenance and
operations, and programming. Added revenue from this fee increase will
be used to help pay debt service on bonds/financing needed to construct

an autdaor multinurnace recreational snarte facility

4 What Cost-Reduction Initiatives did your Institution consider before deciding to request the increase?

The proposed facility will provide the recreational sports program with a
modern facility available for student use on a 24/7/365 basis with little
maintenance required. Outdoor sports facilities currently available are
minimal. Multiple intramural activities are planned for the facility.The cost
as anticipated and projected is minimal and will utilize as much of the

existing infrastructure as possible.

5 Details (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Number of
Type of Revenue Revenue Units Revenue from
Current Proposed % Unit (SCH, Student, (SCH, Students, Proposed Change
Rate Rate Change etc.) etc.) Cols ((B)-(A)) x Col E
Fall 63 81.5 29.4% Student 1,897 $ 35,094.50
Spring 63 81.5 29.4% Student 1,798 S 33,263.00
Summer | 31.5 40.75 29.4% Student 686 S 6,345.50
Summer Il 315 40.75 29.4% Student 567 S 5,244.75
Total for Fiscal Year 4,948 S 79,947.75
6 Expenditure Plan
(Indicate how your institution plans to apply the revenue change to your annual budget)
Cost of Goods Sold
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Related Costs (e.g., Benefits)
Professional Fees and Services
Travel
Materials and Supplies
Communications and Utilities
Repairs and Maintenance
Rentals and Leases
Printing and Reproduction
Debt Service or Interest Expense S 79,948
Scholarships
Other - Financial Aid Set Aside
Other
Total for Fiscal Year S 79,948
7 Fiscal Year-End Fund Balances 2014 2013 2012
Education and General Fund S 1,929,016 | |$ 960,486 | |$ 1,454,149
Designated Fund S 5,659,272 | |$ 5,744,151 | |$ 4,653,096
Auxiliary Fund S 1,440,054 | |$ 1,476,869 | |$ 1,784,533

Request for Tuition or

Fee Change.xlsx

107




SRSU-RGC: Mandatory Tuition and Fee Increases — Fall 2016 Semester

From To Per Effective
1. Designated Tuition $78 $85.5 SCH Fall 2016
Explanation

1. Designated Tuition: Revenue from this fee is used to cover the costs of services, use
and/or availability of all or any of the University’s property, activities, operations or other
facilities. This fee is used to provide general support for the different budget areas of the
University. The University maintains a long term allocation plan for the use of proceeds from
this fee. Additional revenue from this increase will be used primarily to provide a pay raise
for faculty and staff. 20% of this revenue will be set aside for financial aid and related
programs. Public hearings were held on October 6, 2015 to discuss the proposed increase
in this fee and to solicit student input.

108



Texas State University System
Request for Tuition or Fee Change

c

)

E (Submit a separate form for each proposed Tuition or Fee Change.)

wv

1 Institution | Sul Ross State University - RGC Effective Date Fall 2016

2 Type of Revenue | Designated Tuition |

(Designated Tuition, Student Service Fee, Athletic Fee, Residence Hall Rent, Meal Plan, Laboratory Fee, etc.)

3 Justification

4 What Cost-Redu

5 Details (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Number of
Type of Revenue Revenue Units Revenue from
Current Proposed % Unit (SCH, Student, (SCH, Students, Proposed Change
Rate Rate Change etc.) etc.) Cols ((B)-(A)) x Col E
Fall 78 85.5 9.6% SCH 7,347 $ 55,102.50
Spring 78 85.5 9.6% SCH 7,288 S 54,660.00
Summer | 78 85.5 9.6% SCH 2,139 $ 16,042.50
Summer Il 78 85.5 9.6% SCH 1,812 S 13,590.00
Total for Fiscal Year 18,586 S 139,395.00
6 Expenditure Plan
(Indicate how your institution plans to apply the revenue change to your annual budget)
Cost of Goods Sold
Salaries and Wages S 96,970
Payroll Related Costs (e.g., Benefits) $ 14,546
Professional Fees and Services
Travel
Materials and Supplies
Communications and Utilities
Repairs and Maintenance
Rentals and Leases
Printing and Reproduction
Debt Service or Interest Expense
Scholarships
Other - Financial Aid Set Aside S 27,879
Other
Total for Fiscal Year S 139,395
7 Fiscal Year-End Fund Balances 2014 2013 2012
Education and General Fund S 704,675 | |$ 468,704 | |$ 930,958
Designated Fund S 2,465,032 | |$ 2,504,816 | |$ 2,026,134
Auxiliary Fund S 890,194 | |$ 899,862 | |$ 942,980

A $7.50increase in the Designated Tuition rate is being requested for SRSU-
RGC. This increase is approximately 9.6% over the amount of the Fall 2015
rate. Overall cost increase to students taking 15 SCH will be 4.54%. These
funds are utilized to support general university operations including
personnel, technology, utilities, and maintenance and operations across all
fund groups. Added revenue from this fee increase will be used to provide
a pay raise to faculty and staff. In addition, 20% of this revenue is set aside
for financial aid and related programs

Staffing has remained constant with each vacancy requiring justification
and approval by the Executive Council, lease space will be evaluated for
the possibility of reducing either the cost or the amount of space leased.
Faculty and staff salaries have remained low when compared to the other
state higher education institutions. SRSU-RGC has made enhancements to
its distance learning capabilities with the intent of providing more
instruction via distance learning. M&O budgets have been maintained at

ction Initiatives did your Institution consider before deciding to request the increase?

Request for Tuition or Fee Change.xIsx

109




TXST: Mandatory Tuition and Fee Increases — Fall 2016 Semester

From To Per Effective
Designated Tuition $201.21 $208.33 SCH Fall 2016
Library Fee $10.74 $12.74 SCH  Fall 2016
Explanation

These changes will result in a combined 2.75% increase to Texas State University tuition and
fees, and are being proposed only after careful and thoughtful deliberation.

Designated Tuition

The $7.12 increase in designated tuition for fall 2016 will generate approximately $6,322,560 in
new revenue over the course of the year. This will be budgeted as follows:

Salaries and Wages $3,755,022
Payroll Related Costs (e.g. Benefits) $619,156
New Faculty Positions, Benefits and Startup $1,000,000
Financial Aid Set Aside $948,384

Pursuant to Education Code 54.0513(f), a public hearing will be held on October 28", 2015.

Library Fee

The $2.00 per semester hour increase in the library fee is expected to generate approximately
$1,776,000 in new revenue for the fiscal year. These funds will be used to support a portion of
the debt service associated with the renovation and modernization of the Alkek Library. This
new revenue will fund nearly half of the roughly $50 million cost for the renovation, new
construction, infrastructure upgrades and modernization of the library.

In recognition of Texas State University’s ongoing commitment to student affordability and
access, the proposed increase is essentially the minimum amount deemed necessary to avoid
having to reduce services to our students, to the central Texas region and to the State at large
while continuing to uphold our mission and continue making progress towards achieving
National Research University status.

110



Texas State University System
Request for Tuition or Fee Change

1 Institution I Texas State University I Hffective Date Fall 2016 I
2 Type of Revenue I Designated Tuition I
3 Justification These changes are being proposed only after careful and thoughtful

deliberation. The need for this increase is brought about due to a number of
factors outside of the control of the university. Just a handful of those
outside forces, including increases to the cost of retiree health insurance
and the impact of the Hazlewood act on our tuition revenue, combine to
place a drain in excess of $5 million on University resources next year that
did not exist when planning for this year.

4 What Cost-Reduction Initiatives did your Institution consider before deciding to request the in

crease?

We considered delaying the employment of faculty but to do so would make
it nearly impossible to meet the class demand of our growing student body.
We considered cutting academic and administrative departments' operating

budgets, but with an 3.4% increase in in enrollment, that is not practical.

5 Details (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Number of Revenue from
o Type of Revenue Revenue Units Proposed Change
Current  Proposed % Unit (SCH, Student, ~ (SCH, Students,  Cols ((B)-(A)) x Col
Rate Rate Change etc.) etc.) E
Fall 201.21 208.33  0.03539 SCH 421,710 $3,002,575
Spring 201.21 208.33  0.03539 SCH 387,258 $2,757,277
Summer 201.21 208.33  0.03539 SCH 79,032 $562,708
Total for Fiscal Year 201.21 208.33  0.03539 SCH 888,000 $6,322,560
6 Expenditure Plan
(Indicate how your institution plans to apply the revenue change to your annual budget)

Salaries and Wages $3,755,020
Payroll Related Costs (e.g., Benefits) $619,156
Faculty positions, benefits, and start up package $1,000,000
Financial Aid Set Aside $948,384
Total for Fiscal Year $6,322,560

7 Fiscal Year-End Fund Balances 2014 2013 2012
Education and General Fund $3,425,761 $2,855,576 $1,844,918
Designated Fund $85,780,426 $83,912,716 $79,595,319
Auxiliary Fund $58,464,016 $48,267,145 $46,466,227

Request for Tuition or Fee Change.xlsx

111




Texas State University System
Request for Tuition or Fee Change

Institution |

Texas State University

| Effective Date | Fall 2016

Type of Revenue|

Library Fee

Justification

Texas State University is seeking approval for a $2.00 increase in Library Fee
for Fall 2016. The increase will be used for debt service for constructing the
Learning Commons and off-site research and archives repository as well as
infrastructure renovations.

What Cost-Reduction Initiatives did your Institution consider before deciding to request the in

crease?

Reductions would jeopardize our pursuit of Association of Research Libraries

status. Increasing usage of the Library by a growing student body preclude
reducing any budgets funded by this fee.

Details

Fall
Spring
Summer

Total for Fiscal Year

Expenditure Plan

(Indicate how your i

Fiscal Year-End Fund Balances

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Number of Revenue from
o Type of Revenue Revenue Units Proposed Change
Current Proposed % Unit (SCH, Student, (SCH, Students, Cols ((B)-(A)) x Col
Rate Rate Change etc.) etc.) E
$10.74 $12.74 0.18622 SCH 421,710 $843,420
$10.74 $12.74 0.18622 SCH 387,258 $774,516
$10.74 $12.74 0.18622 SCH 79,032 $158,064
$10.74 $12.74 0.18622 SCH 888,000 $1,776,000
nstitution plans to apply the revenue change to your annual budget)
Debt Service or Interest Expense $1,776,000
Total for Fiscal Year $1,776,000
2014 2013 2012
Education and General Fund $3,425,761 $2,855,576 $1,844,918
Designated Fund $85,780,426 $83,912,716 $79,595,319
Auxiliary Fund $58,464,016 $48,267,145 $46,466,227

Request for Tuition or Fee Change.xlsx

112




LIT — Mandatory Tuition and Fee Increases — Fall 2016 Semester

Fee From To Per Effective Date

Designated Tuition $77.47 $82 SCH Fall 2016

Technology Service Fee $18 $19 SCH Fall 2016
Explanation

Designated Tuition Fee: Lamar Institute of Technology proposes to increase its Designated
Tuition Fee to generate additional funds to maintain the current levels of support for the
academic instructional programs and support services. The financial aid set aside of 15% is
required in this increase. A public hearing is scheduled for October 28, 2015.

Technology Service Fee: Lamar Institute of Technology has not increased the Technology
Service Fee since 2011. The additional revenue will help support the ongoing upgrades on

campus and the annual hardware and software increased costs.

113



Texas State University System
Request for Tuition or Fee Change

1 Institution |

Lamar Institute of Technology

2 Type of Revenue

| Effective Date

| Designated Tuition

(Designated Tuition, Student Service Fee, Athletic Fee, Residence Hall Rent, Meal Plan, Laboratory Fee, etc.)

Fall 2016

3 Justification

Increase requested to cover additional needs in operational and

instructional budgets.

4 What Cost-Reduction Initiatives did your Institution consider before deciding to request the

increase?

Cost reduction initiatives include program equipment purchases out of
grant funds. Postponing the hiring of full time faculty and a new salary
schedule for faculty and staff to provide modest raises.

5 Details

Fall
Spring
Summer |
Summer Il

Total for Fiscal Year

6 Expenditure Plan

7 Fiscal Year-End Fund Balances

(A) (B) () (D) (E) (F)
Number of
Type of Revenue Revenue Units Revenue from
Current Proposed % Unit (SCH, Student, (SCH, Students, Proposed Change
Rate Rate Change etc.) etc.) Cols ((B)-(A)) x Col E
77.47 82 5.85% SCH 27,775 125,821
77.47 82 5.85% SCH 25,435 115,221
77.47 82 5.85% SCH 3,690 16,716
77.47 82 5.85% SCH 1,653 7,488
265,245
(Indicate how your institution plans to apply the revenue change to your annual budget)
Cost of Goods Sold
Salaries and Wages 159,147
Payroll Related Costs (e.g., Benefits) 53,049
Professional Fees and Services
Travel
Materials and Supplies
Communications and Utilities
Repairs and Maintenance
Rentals and Leases
Printing and Reproduction
Debt Service or Interest Expense
Scholarships 13,262
Other _Required set aside _____ 39,787
Other
Total for Fiscal Year 265,245
2014 2013 2012
Education and General Fund 663,435 1,150,374 1,014,068
Designated Fund 5,721,650 5,901,135 5,704,882
Auxiliary Fund 3,420,550 2,786,032 2,140,996

Request for Tuition or Fee Change.xlsx

114




Texas State University System
Request for Tuition or Fee Change

1 Institution [ LamarInstitute of Technology | Effective Date | Fall 2016 |

2 Typeof Revenue | Technology Service Fee |

(Designated Tuition, Student Service Fee, Athletic Fee, Residence Hall Rent, Meal Plan, Laboratory Fee, etc.)

3 Justification Requested increase for ongoing upgrades and support for Technology.

4 What Cost-Reduction Initiatives did your Institution consider before deciding to request the increase?
Costs have been reduced by working with a company to look at monthly phone
and internet service to cut overpaying and unnecessary service.
Technology staff positions were reviewed and part time staff not needed
were eliminated.
5 Details (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Type of Revenue Number of Revenue Revenue from
Current Proposed % Unit (SCH, Student, Units (SCH, Proposed Change
Rate Rate Change etc.) Students, etc.) Cols ((B)-(A)) x Col E
Fall 18 19 5.56% SCH 27,775 27,775
Spring 18 19 5.56% SCH 25,435 25,435
Summer | 18 19 5.56% SCH 3,690 3,690
Summer Il 18 19 5.56% SCH 1,653 1,653
Total for Fiscal Year 58,553
6 Expenditure Plan
(Indicate how your institution plans to apply the revenue change to your annual budget)
Cost of Goods Sold
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Related Costs (e.g., Benefits)
Professional Fees and Services
Travel
Materials and Supplies
Communications and Utilities 58,553
Repairs and Maintenance
Rentals and Leases
Printing and Reproduction
Debt Service or Interest Expense
Scholarships
Other
Other
Total for Fiscal Year 58,553
7 Fiscal Year-End Fund Balances 2014 2013 2012
Education and General Fund 663,435 1,150,374 1,014,068
Designated Fund 5,721,650 5,901,135 5,704,882
Auxiliary Fund 3,420,550 2,786,032 2,140,996

Request for Tuition or Fee Change.xlsx

115




LSC-O: Mandatory Tuition and Fee Increase — Fall 2016 Semester

Fee From To Per Effective
Designated Tuition $74.90 $80.00 SCH Fall 2016
Computer Use Fee $18.00 $20.00 SCH Fall 2016

Explanation

Lamar State College — Orange requests authorization to increase the tuition and fee listed
above effective Fall 2016. The overall Tuition and Mandatory Fee cost increase to full time
students as a result of this change is 4.43%.

Designated Tuition: Designated Tuition provides general support for the operations of the
college supplementing the E & G activities. A financial set aside of 15% is required. The
proposed increase generates additional funds to improve support for the academic instructional
programs, support services, utilities and funding for faculty development. A public hearing is
scheduled for October 29, 2015 to discuss the proposed tuition and fee increases and solicit
student input.

Computer Use Fee: Lamar State College — Orange has not increased the computer use fee in
five years. Computer technology and internet bandwidth costs continue to escalate. Contracted
maintenance of software costs increase a minimum of three percent per year. This fee increase
allows additional resources to pay increased costs and less reliance on other sources of funds
to supplement IT related expense.

116



Section

(=Y

Institution

2 Type of Revenue |

Texas State University System
Request for Tuition or Fee Change

(Submit a separate form for each proposed Tuition or Fee Change.)

| Lamar State College-Orange

| Effective Date

Fall 2016

Designated Tuition

(Designated Tuition, Student Service Fee, Athletic Fee, Residence Hall Rent, Meal Plan, Laboratory Fee, etc.)

3 Justification

4 What Cost-Redu

5 Details

Fall
Spring
Summer |
Summer I

Designated tuition increase is requested to fund increased costs for flood
insurance, system component charges, utilities and faculty development.

Delays in filling critical positions and reducing budgeted travel are some
cost reduction initiatives that have been implemented.

ction Initiatives did your Institution consider before deciding to request the increase?

Total for Fiscal Year

6 Expenditure Plan

7 Fiscal Year-End Fund Balances

(A) (B) () (D) (E) (F)
Number of
Type of Revenue Revenue Units Revenue from
Current Proposed % Unit (SCH, Student, (SCH, Students, Proposed Change
Rate Rate Change etc.) etc.) Cols ((B)-(A)) x Col E
74.9 80 7% SCH 19,172 97,777
74.9 80 7% SCH 17,233 87,888
74.9 80 7% SCH 5,715 29,147
214,812
(Indicate how your institution plans to apply the revenue change to your annual budget)
Cost of Goods Sold
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Related Costs (e.g., Benefits)
Professional Fees and Services
Travel 20,000
Materials and Supplies 10,000
Communications and Utilities 152,590
Repairs and Maintenance
Rentals and Leases
Printing and Reproduction
Debt Service or Interest Expense
Scholarships
Other __Set Aside 32,222
Other
Total for Fiscal Year 214,812
2014 2013 2012
Education and General Fund 158,137 941,980 1,198,088
Designated Fund 10,176,141 8,968,862 8,358,941
Auxiliary Fund 3,304,788 3,018,926 2,706,127

Request for Tuition or Fee Change.xIsx

117




Texas State University System
Request for Tuition or Fee Change

Section

(=Y

Institution | Lamar State College-Orange | Effective Date

(Submit a separate form for each proposed Tuition or Fee Change.)

Fall 2016

2 Type of Revenue | Computer Use Fee

(Designated Tuition, Student Service Fee, Athletic Fee, Residence Hall Rent, Meal Plan, Laboratory Fee, etc.)

3 Justification Computer use fee increase is requested to fund increased IT costs.

products escalates 3-5% per year.

Campus is migrating to new web based version of Banner which will result
in increased costs. Maintenance costs for multiple required software

4 What Cost-Reduction Initiatives did your Institution consider before deciding to request the increase?

Campus IT department has reduced some costs of maintenance of software
via expanded use of learning Management System.

5 Details (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Number of
Type of Revenue Revenue Units Revenue from
Current Proposed % Unit (SCH, Student, (SCH, Students, Proposed Change
Rate Rate Change etc.) etc.) Cols ((B)-(A)) x Col E
Fall 18 20 11% SCH 19,172 38,344
Spring 18 20 11% SCH 17,233 34,466
Summer | 18 20 11% SCH 5,715 11,430
Summer I
Total for Fiscal Year 84,240
6 Expenditure Plan
(Indicate how your institution plans to apply the revenue change to your annual budget)
Cost of Goods Sold
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Related Costs (e.g., Benefits)
Professional Fees and Services
Travel
Materials and Supplies
Communications and Utilities 12,000
Repairs and Maintenance 72,240
Rentals and Leases
Printing and Reproduction
Debt Service or Interest Expense
Scholarships
Other
Other
Total for Fiscal Year 84,240
7 Fiscal Year-End Fund Balances 2014 2013 2012
Education and General Fund 158,137 941,980 1,198,088
Designated Fund 10,176,141 8,968,862 8,358,941
Auxiliary Fund 3,304,788 3,018,926 2,706,127

Request for Tuition or Fee Change.xIsx

118




LSC-PA: Mandatory Tuition and Fee Increases-Fall 2016 Semester

From To Per Effective
1 Designated Tuition 77.86 82.44 SCH Fall 2016
2 Athletic Fee 10.58 11.37 SCH Fall 2016
3 Recreational Sports Fee 24.00 26.40 Student Fall 2016
Explanation

Lamar State College-Port Arthur proposes to increase its Designated Tuition, Athletic Fee, and
Recreational Sports Fee per the criteria proposed by System Office instructions. The overall
Tuition and Fee cost increase to students as a result of these changes is 3% beginning with the

Fall 2016 semester, generating $262,950 in hew revenue.

1. Designated Tuition: Lamar State College Port Arthur proposes to increase its

Designated Tuition rate to fund the costs of the college’s services and operations which
include supplementing E&G activities and provide general support for various areas
campus wide. The financial aid set aside of 15% is required with this fee. A public
hearing on the proposed designated tuition increase is scheduled for October 27, 2015.

Athletic Fee: The increase is necessary so the on-going operations of the athletic
department can continue to be self-supporting. Additional funds are needed to remain
competitive and support the college’s athletic activities. The last student approved vote
was for the assessment of the Athletic Fee held on October 22™ and 23", 2007 at the
Student Center.

Recreational Sports Fee: The revenue from this fee will be used to fund the daily
operations and services which are currently being supplemented with designated funds.

119



Texas State University System
Request for Tuition or Fee Change

Section

[y

Institution | Lamar State College Port Arthur

| Effective Date

(Submit a separate form for each proposed Tuition or Fee Change.)

2 Type of Revenue | Designated Tuition

(Designated Tuition, Student Service Fee, Athletic Fee, Residence Hall Rent, Meal Plan, Laboratory Fee, etc.)

3 Justification Lamar State College Port Arthur is seeking approval for a $4.58 increase in

Designated Tuition per SCH beginning with the Fall 2016 semester. The
increase will be used to fund the cost of the college's services and
opertions, supplement educational and general activities and provide
general support for various areas campus wide.

4 What Cost-Reduction Initiatives did your Institution consider before deciding to request the increase?

Lamar State College Port Arthur has eliminated and frozen numerous
faculty and staff positions. Across the board operating budgets cuts were
implemented in FY2015 and carried over into FY2016. Processes are being
evaluated for the purpose of improving effeciencies campus wide.

5 Details (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Number of
Type of Revenue Revenue Units Revenue from
Current Proposed % Unit (SCH, Student, (SCH, Students, Proposed Change
Rate Rate Change etc.) etc.) Cols ((B)-(A)) x Col E
Fall 77.86 82.44 5.88% SCH 20,547 S 94,105.26
Spring 77.86 82.44 5.88% SCH 18,932 $ 86,708.56
Summer | 77.86 82.44 5.88% SCH 5174 S 23,696.92
Summer Il 77.86 82.44 5.88% SCH 2,347 S 10,749.26
Total for Fiscal Year S 215,260.00
6 Expenditure Plan
(Indicate how your institution plans to apply the revenue change to your annual budget)
Cost of Goods Sold
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Related Costs (e.g., Benefits) 145,064.00
Professional Fees and Services
Travel
Materials and Supplies 20,000.00
Communications and Utilities
Repairs and Maintenance
Rentals and Leases
Printing and Reproduction
Debt Service or Interest Expense
Scholarships 10,316.50
Other Set Aside 30,949.50
Other
Total for Fiscal Year 206,330.00
7 Fiscal Year-End Fund Balances 2014 2013 2012
Education and General Fund 2,044,221 823,007 449,505
Designated Fund 1,570,919 2,487,478 2,177,102
Auxiliary Fund 404,626 416,303 553,974

Request for Tuition or Fee Change.xlsx

120




Section

Texas State University System
Request for Tuition or Fee Change

(Submit a separate form for each proposed Tuition or Fee Change.)

[y

Institution |

Lamar State College Port Arthur

| Effective Date

2 Type of Revenue |

Athletic Fee

(Designated Tuition, Student Service Fee, Athletic Fee, Residence Hall Rent, Meal Plan, Laboratory Fee, etc.)

3 Justification Lamar State College Port Arthur is seeking approval for a $.79 increase in

the Athletic Fee beginning with the Fall 2016 semester. The increase is
needed so the on-going operations can continue to be self-supporting. The
Althletic operating budget was severely cut in FY2015, so additional funds
are needed to remain competitive and support the college's athletic

activities.

4 What Cost-Reduction Initiatives did your Institution consider before deciding to request the increase?

In FY 2015, the Althletic budget was cut in half to bring expenses in line
with the Athletic Fee collected. Scholarships and some operating expenses
in FY 2016 were raised through fundraising activitiies.

5 Details (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Number of
Type of Revenue Revenue Units Revenue from
Current Proposed % Unit (SCH, Student, (SCH, Students, Proposed Change
Rate Rate Change etc.) etc.) Cols ((B)-(A)) x Col E
Fall 10.58 11.37 7.47% SCH 20,547 S 16,232.13
Spring 10.58 11.37 7.47% SCH 18,932 $ 14,956.28
Summer | 10.58 11.37 7.47% SCH 5174 S 4,087.46
Summer Il 10.58 11.37 7.47% SCH 2,347 S 1,854.13
Total for Fiscal Year S 37,130.00
6 Expenditure 